
SCHEDULED COMMITTEE MEETINGS to be held in the Multi-Purpose Room #236, second floor of the City 
Administration Building, 201 Spring Street: 
 

• Monday, July 7th, 5:30 p.m. is the next Committee meetings. 
 Committee agendas will be available on Thursday, July 3rd, 

2014.  
 

SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

TUESDAY, JUNE 24TH, 2014 
 

 
5:55 p.m. Pre Meeting Activities 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
  Invocation – BRAD BRUNS 
 
6:00 p.m. OFFICIAL AGENDA 

 
1. Large Print agendas are available at the back of the room, next to the main entrance. 
 
2. Call to Order - Mayor Doug Sprouse 

      
3. Roll Call – City Clerk Denise Pearce 
 
  Recognition of a Quorum 
 
4.  Election of President Pro Tempore  
 
5. Comments from Citizens 
 

The Council will hear brief comments from citizens during 
this period on issues not on the agenda.  No action will be 
taken tonight.  All comments will be taken under 
advisement.   
 

6. Approval of Minutes  
 

  a) June 10th, 2014 Pg.'s 3-19 
 
7. Procedural Motions 
 

A. Entertain Motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only. 
 
B. Entertain Motion to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and 

distinctly read on three (3) different days for ordinances listed on this agenda as item 
numbers….8 A-B-C; 9; 12 C; 13. (Motion must be approved by two-thirds (2/3) of 
the council members).  

 
8. Planning Commission Recommendations by Planning Director Patsy Christie: 
 

A.  An Ordinance rezoning 8.11 acres + owned by First United Presbyterian Church 
located at 100 S. Gutensohn from Agricultural District (A-1) to Institutional District 
(P-1) and declaring an emergency. Pg.'s 20-22 

 
B.  An Ordinance rezoning 1.88 acres + owned by Luis Quinoez located at 1906 

Lowell Road from General Commercial District (C-2) to Light Industrial District (I-1) 
and declaring an emergency.  Pg.'s 23-25 

 
C.  An Ordinance rezoning .855 acre + owned by Fishing Bridge Investments, LLC 

located on the southwest corner of Palisades and Highway 265 from Agricultural 
District (A-1) to General Commercial District (C-2) and declaring an emergency. 
Pg.'s 26-29 

 
D. A Resolution approving a Conditional Use at the southwest corner of Palisades and 

Highway 265 as set forth in Ordinance No. 4030. Pg.'s 30-31 
 
E. A Resolution approving a Conditional Use at the northwest corner of Highway 265 

and Electric Avenue as set forth in Ordinance No. 4030. Pg.'s 32-33 
 



F. A Resolution approving a Conditional Use on the west side of North 56th Street, 
south of East Wagon Wheel Road as set forth in Ordinance No. 4030. Pg.'s 34-35 

 
9. Risk Management Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Jim Reed:  
 
 An Ordinance to waive competitive bidding for insurance coverage for city buildings 

and contents. Pg.'s 36-41 
 
10. Health, Sanitation & Property Maintenance Report & Recommendations by Chairman 

Jim Reed:    
 

A Resolution authorizing a change in administration of the "Community Garden 
Project" on property owned by the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and located on 
McCollough Drive.   Pg.'s 42-51 
 

11.   Finance Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Brad Bruns:  
 

A.  A Resolution authorizing the listing of property for sale.  Pg.'s 52-53 
 

B. A Resolution amending the 2014 Budget of the Parks & Recreation Department. 
Pg.'s 54-57 

 
C. A Resolution appropriating funds of the Capital Improvement Project Fund. Pg. 58 
 

12. Police & Fire Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Eric Ford: 
 

A. A Resolution authorizing the execution of a copier and printer lease agreement with 
Corporate Business Systems. Pg.'s 59-62 

 
B. A Resolution authorizing the execution of a copier and printer maintenance 

agreement with Corporate Business Systems. Pg.'s 63-67 
 
C. An Ordinance amending Section 38-58 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 

Springdale, Arkansas; declaring an emergency; and for other purposes. Pg.'s 68-69 
 
D. A Resolution authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to enter into an agreement for 

E911 Dispatch Services between the City of Springdale and the City of Tontitown. 
Pg.'s 70-71 

 
13. An Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a Clean-Up Lien for the removal of 

overgrown brush and debris on property located within the City of Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas, presented by Ernest Cate, City Attorney.  Pg.'s 72-79 

 
14. Comments from Department Heads. 
 
15. Comments from Council Members. 
 
16. Comments from City Attorney. 
 
17. Comments from Mayor Sprouse. 
 
18. Adjournment. 
 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JUNE 10,2014 

The City Council of the City of Springdale met in regular session on June 10, 2014, in the 
City Council Chambers, City Administration Building. Mayor Doug Sprouse called the 
meeting to order at 6:00p.m. 

Roll call was answered by: 

Doug Sprouse 
Brad Bruns 
Jeff Watson 
Mike Overton 
Eric Ford 
Mike Lawson 
Rick Evans 
Jim Reed 
Kathy Jaycox 
EmestCate 
Denise Pearce 

Department heads present: 

Wyman Morgan 
Patsy Christie 
Sam Goade 
Kathy O'Kelley 
Mike Irwin 
Rick McWhorter 
Courtney Kremer 
Alan Pugh 
Gina Kinsey 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Mayor 
Ward3 
Ward3 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward4 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward4 
City Attorney 
City Clerk/Treasurer 

Director of Finance & Admin. 
Planning Director 
Public Works Director 
Police Chief 
Fire Chief 
Parks & Recreation Director 
Animal Services Director 
Engineering Director 
Human Resources Director 

Alderman Reed moved the minutes of the May 27, 2014 City Council meeting be 
approved as presented. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

There was a voice vote of all ayes and no nays. 

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS READ BY TITLE ONLY 

Alderman Evans made the motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only 
and to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and distinctly read on 
three (3) different days for all items listed on this agenda. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns 

No: None 

RESOLUTION NO. 79-14- AUTHORIZING THE TEMPORARY OPERATION OF A 
CARNIVAL 

Wyman Morgan presented a Resolution authorizing the temporary operation of a carnival 
at Parsons Stadium Rodeo Arena located at 1423 Emma A venue on June 18th through 
June 22nd, 2014. 

f") 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JUNE 10,2014 

RESOLUTION NO._ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TEMPORARY 
OPERATION OF A CARNIVAL 

WHEREAS, Rick Culver, Executive Director from the Rodeo of the Ozarks has 
requested permission to conduct a Carnival entertainment event at the Parsons Stadium 
Rodeo Arena located at 1423 Emma Avenue, put on by Ed Burlingame with Pride 
Amusements, LLC; and 

WHEREAS, Pride Amusements, LLC carnival dates will be Wednesday, June 
18th, thru Sunday, June 22nd, 2014, and 

WHEREAS, the carnival's hours of operation will be Wednesday, June 18th thru 
Saturday, June 21st, 2014, from noon - Midnight and Sunday, June 22nd from noon to 
6:00p.m.; and 

WHEREAS, Sec. 26-43 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances provides that the 
operation of a carnival, sideshow or other similar amusement facility within the city must 
be approved by resolution adopted by the city council, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that Rick Culver, Executive Director 
with the Rodeo of the Ozarks and Ed Burlingame with the Pride Amusements, LLC., is 
hereby authorized to conduct a carnival entertainment event in Parsons Stadium Rodeo 
Arena located at 1423 Emma Avenue, June 18th thru June 22nd, 2014, with the carnival 
opening and closing times listed above. In case of a rain out, the Mayor has the authority 
to reschedule this event. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day ofJune, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 79-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 80-14 - AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A 
TRANSPORTATION CONTRACT FOR FUNDING FOR SERVICES FOR THE 
ELDERLY 

Wyman Morgan presented a Resolution authorizing the execution of a transportation 
contract with Area Agency on Aging for funding for services for the elderly, July 1, 2014 
through June 30, 2015. 

'-.:~' 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JUNE 10, 2014 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION 
OF A TRANSPORTATION CONTRACT FOR 
FUNDING FOR SERVICES FOR THE ELDERLY 

WHEREAS, the Area Agency on Aging of Northwest Arkansas provides funding 
for elderly transportation services provided by the City of Springdale; and 

WHEREAS, these services are vital for many of Springdale's senior citizens; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council would like to continue providing these services 
with the funding assistance provided by the Area Agency on Aging of Northwest 
Arkansas; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor is hereby authorized to 
execute a transportation contract with the Area Agency on Aging of Northwest Arkansas 
for the period of July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of June, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Jaycox moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 80-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 81-14 - ENDORSING THE PARTICIPATION OF ECOVET, A 
DIVISION OF ECOARK, IN THE SALES AND USE TAX REFUND PROGRAM 
AUTHORIZED BY THE CONSOLIDATED INCENTIVE ACT OF 2003 AND 
ARKANSAS CODE ANNOTATED§15-4-2706(D) 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution endorsing the participation of Ecovet, a 
division of Ecoark, in the Sales and Use Tax Refund Program authorized by the 
Consolidated Incentive Act of2003 and Arkansas Code Annotated §15-4-2706(0). 

In 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JUNE 10, 2014 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION ENDORSING THE PARTICIPATION OF 
ECOVET, A DIVISION OF ECOARK, IN THE SALES AND USE 
TAX REFUND PROGRAM AUTHORIZED BY THE 
CONSOLIDATED INCENTIVE ACT OF 2003 AND ARK. CODE 
ANN. §15-4-2706(d). 

WHEREAS, in order for a business to be eligible for the investment tax 
incentives contained in Ark. Code Ann. §15-4-2706(d), the governing body of the 
municipality in which the business is located must pass a resolution endorsing the 
participation of the business in the tax refund program; and 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. §15-4-2706(d) provides that the governing body of 
the municipality must specify that the Department of Finance and Administration is 
authorized to refund local sales taxes to a business participating in the tax refund 
program; and 

WHEREAS, EcoVet, of 1738 Louisiana Place, wishes to participate in, and be 
eligible for, the investment tax incentives contained in Ark. Code Ann. §15-4-2706(d), 
due to the expansion of its facility in the City of Springdale, Arkansas; and 

WHEREAS, Eco Vet, has agreed to furnish the City of Springdale all information 
necessary for its participation in the tax refund program. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the participation of Eco Vet, in the 
tax refund program contained in Ark. Code Ann. §15-4-2706(d) is hereby endorsed, and 
the Department ofFinance and Administration is authorized to refund local sales taxes to 
Eco Vet, and this resolution shall take effect immediately. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATIORNEY 

Alderman Jaycox moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 81-14. 

'I.C 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JUNE 10, 2014 

RESOLUTION NO. 82-14 -APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE APPEAL BY 
BLAKE HARRIS FOR AUTOMOBILE SALES AT 1220 E ROBINSON AVENUE AS 
SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 4030 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented a Resolution approving a conditional use 
appeal by Blake Harris for automobile sales at 1220 E. Robinson Avenue as set forth in 
Ordinance No. 4030. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL 
USE AT 1220 E. ROBINSON AVENUE AS SET 
FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 4030 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #4030 amending Chapter 130 (Zoning Ordinance) of the 
Springdale Code of Ordinance provides that an application for a conditional use on 
appeal must be heard first by the Planning Commission and a recommendation made to 
the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on June 3, 2014, on 
a request by Blake Harris for a Use Unit 41 (Automobile Sales) in a General Commercial 
District (C-2) 

WHEREAS, following the public hearing the Planning Commission by a vote of 
eight (8) yes and no nays recommends that a conditional use be granted to Blake Harris 
for a Use Unit 41 (Automobile Sales) in a General Commercial District (C-2) with the 
following conditions- No conditions were made. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby grants a conditional use to 
Blake Harris for a Use Unit 41 (Automobile Sales) in a General Commercial District 
(C-2) with the following conditions- No conditions were made. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF JUNE, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Alderman Jaycox moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 82-14. 

t'--



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JUNE 10,2014 

ORDINANCE NO. 4796 - AMENDING SECTION 107-1 OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES WHICH CONTAINS THE STORMWATER, POLLUTION 
PREVENTION, GRADING AND EROSION CONTROL MANUAL OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS; DECLARING AN EMERGENCY: AND FOR OTHER 
PURPOSES 

Alderman Mike Overton presented an Ordinance amending Section 107-1 of the Code of 
Ordinances to adopt the updated version of the Stormwater, Pollution Prevention, 
Grading and Erosion Control Manual for the City of Springdale, Arkansas; declaring an 
emergency and for other purposes. 

All other provisions of Chapter 107 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, not specifically amended by this ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". 
Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4796. 

RESOLUTION NO. 83-14- AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO 
ENTER INTO A LEASE AGREEMENT FOR A PUBLIC PARKING LOT ADJACENT 
TOTHEJONESCENTER 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to 
enter into a lease agreement for a public parking lot adjacent to the Jones Center. 

RESOLUTION NO._ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY 
CLERK TO ENTER INTO A LEASE AGREEMENT FOR A 
PUBLIC PARKING LOT ADJACENT TO THE JONES CENTER. 

WHEREAS, the Jones Center is a facility that serves families, strengthens the 
community, and benefits the citizens of the City of Springdale, Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, the Jones Center is strategically located near many properties of 
interest to the citizens of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and will be adjacent to a 
trailhead to be constructed in connection with the Razorback Regional Greenway Trail; 

WHEREAS, there is a need for a public parking lot located adjacent to and west 
of the Jones Center; 

QO 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JUNE 10, 2014 

WHEREAS, the Jones Center wishes to lease to the City of Springdale the 
property needed for a public parking lot, in exchange for the City providing funds for the 
construction and surfacing of the public parking lot adjacent to and west of the Jones 
Center, in an amount not to exceed $100,000.00; 

WHEREAS, the Jones Center and the City wish to enter into a Lease agreement 
attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and incorporated herein by reference; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City Clerk are 
authorized to execute a lease agreement, attached as Exhibit "A" hereto, with the Jones 
Center, for the purpose of providing a public parking lot, and providing for the 
construction and surfacing of the parking lot in an amount not to exceed $100,000.00. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of June, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 83-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 84-14- AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF PROPERTY LOCATED 
AT 317 EAST EMMA AVENUE TO TYSON FOODS. INC. 

Mayor Sprouse presented a Resolution authorizing the sale of property located at 317 
East Emma A venue to Tyson Foods, Inc. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT 317 EAST EMMA AVENUE TO TYSON FOODS, 
INC. 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale owns the following real property located in 
the City of Springdale, Arkansas, said land being more particularly described as follows: 

Lot Numbered Ten (10) and Eleven (11) in Block Numbered One (1) in 
Brooks Addition to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as per plat of said 
addition on file in the office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder 
of Washington County, Arkansas, also known as 317 East Emma Avenue, 
Washington County Tax Parcel Number 815-20754-000, together with all 
improvements located thereon ("the Property"). 

0\ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JUNE 10,2014 

WHEREAS, the City acquired the Property by way of a donation from James D. 
Cypert and Gaye A. Cypert in 2013; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-302 empowers and authorizes 
municipalities to sell real property it owns, subject to approval by the City Council; 

WHEREAS, Tyson Foods, Inc., has made an offer to purchase the Property from 
the City for the sum of$37,313.00; 

WHEREAS, the amount offered by Tyson Foods, Inc., for the Property is 
reasonable in that it would allow the City to recover all amounts expended by the City on 
the Property to date, and would prevent the City from having to spend additional amounts 
to raze and remove the structure located on the Property; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City Clerk of the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas, are hereby authorized to execute all documents necessary to 
effect the sale of the Property to Tyson Foods, Inc., for the total sum of$37,313.00. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of June, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 84-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 85-14 - AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO 
ENTER INTO A GRANT AGREEMENT WITH THE WALTON FAMILY 
FOUNDATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A MOUNTAIN BIKE TRAIL 

Alderman Brad Bruns presented a Resolution authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to 
enter into a grant agreement with the Walton Family Foundation for the construction of a 
mountain bike trail in connection with the Razorback Greenway Trail. 

RESOLUTION NO._ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR 
AND CITY CLERK TO ENTER INTO A GRANT 
AGREEMENT WITH THE WALTON FAMILY 
FOUNDATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A 
MOUNTAIN BIKE TRAIL. 

= 
"""' 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JUNE 10,2014 

WHEREAS, the Walton Family Foundation bas awarded a grant to the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, to support the construction of a mountain bike trail in connection 
with the Razorback Regional Greenway Trail; 

WHEREAS, the grant provides that the City of Springdale, Arkansas, provide 
$323,797.00 in matching funds for the mountain bike trail, and the Walton Family 
Foundation will provide up to $825,051.00 for the construction of the mountain bike trail; 

WHEREAS, Springdale Water Utilities is deeding to the City of Springdale the 
property needed for the mountain bike trail, the value of such property being 
$501,254.00, bringing the total cost ofthe project to $1 ,650,102.00; 

WHEREAS, to memorialize the terms of the grant, it is necessary to enter into a 
grant agreement with the Walton Family Foundation, and a copy of the agreement is 
attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and is hereby incorporated by reference; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to 
enter into a grant agreement with the Walton Family Foundation, a copy of which is 
attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and made a part hereof, for the construction of a mountain 
bike trail in connection with the Razorback Regional Greenway Trail. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this _ _ dayofJune, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK. 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Alderman Bruns moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 85-14. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4797 - TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK. TO 
ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH PROGRESSIVE TRAIL DESIGN FOR THE 
CONSTRUCTION OF A MOUNTAIN BIKE TRAIL; TO WAIVE COMPETITIVE 
BIDDING; TO DECLARE AN EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES 

Alderman Brad Bruns presented an Ordinance to authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to 
enter into a contract with Progressive Trail Design for the construction of a mountain bike 
trail with the actual cost to the City of Springdale not to exceed $323,797.00; to waive 
competitive bidding; and declaring an emergency. 

~ 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JUNE 10,2014 

The City is currently working on constructing a mountain bike trail in conjunction with 
the Razorback Regional Greenway Trail. Springdale Water Utilities is deeding to the 
City of Springdale the property needed for the mountain bike trail, the value of such 
property being $501,254.00. The Walton Family Foundation has awarded a grant of up to 
$825,051.00 to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to support the construction of the 
mountain bike trail. The construction of the mountain bike trail is unique in nature, and to 
avoid delays in this project so that this mountain bike trail can be completed in a timely 
manner, it is necessary to waive competitive bidding; 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". 
Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4797. 

RESOLUTION NO. 86-14- AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO BEGIN 
CONDEMNATION PROCEEDINGS ON PROPERTY OWNED BY LINDA 
HATHORN. TRUSTEE OF THE LINDA M. HATHORN REVOCABLE TRUST. 
LOCATED AT 1958 S. 56™ STREET ON THE 56TH STREET WIDENING PROJECT 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution authorizing the City Attorney to begin 
condemnation proceedings on property owned by Linda Hathorn, Trustee of the Linda M. 
Hathorn Revocable Trust, located at 1958 S. 56th Street on the 56th Street Widening 
Project. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
ATTORNEY TO BEGIN CONDEMNATION 
PROCEEDINGS ON PROPERTY OWNED BY 
LINDA HATHORN, TRUSTEE OF THE LINDA M. 
HATHORN REVOCABLE TRUST LOCATED AT 
1958 S. 56TH STREET ON THE 56™ STREET 
WIDENING PROJECT. 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale is planning street improvements to widen 56th 
Street, Project #12BPS4; 

WHEREAS, attempts at negotiating for the acquisition of necessary rights-of
way and easements from property owners, Linda Hathorn, Trustee of the Linda M. 
Hathorn Revocable Trust, have been unsuccessful on the project identified as Tract 23, 
56th Street Project, #12BPS5. 

N 
....... 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JUNE 10, 2014 

WHEREAS, it is now necessary to acquire this right-of-way and easement by 
condemnation proceedings; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City Attorney is hereby 
authorized to begin condemnation proceedings to acquire the required right-of-way and 
easement on the property located on 56th Street, owned by Linda Hathorn, Trustee of the 
Linda M. Hathorn Revocable Trust, to allow construction of the 56th Street Project to 
proceed. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of June, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 86-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 87-14 - AUTHORIZING THE SETTLEMENT OF A 
CONDEMNATION OF LAND OWNED BY REBECCA MAGEE AND DAVID 
GULLIVER 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution authorizing the settlement of a 
condemnation of land owned by Rebecca MaGee and David Gulliver for the Don Tyson 
Parkway Extension - Hylton to Habberton Road, Project No. 12BPS2. 

RESOLUTION NO. _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SETTLEMENT OF A 
CONDEMNATION OF LAND OWNED BY REBECCA MAGEE 
AND DAVID GULLIVER. 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale is acquiring property needed for the Don 
Tyson Parkway Extension- Hylton to Habberton Road, Project No. 12BPS2; 

WHEREAS, one of the tracts of land affected by this project, Tract 1, is owned 
by Rebecca Magee and David Gulliver; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale estimated the amount of just compensation 
for the property to be $16,900.00; 

WHEREAS, the property owners have extended an offer to settle this case for the 
total sum of $21,432.00, plus an additional amount for fence replacement; 

f") -



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JUNE 10, 2014 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the City Attorney that the City Council 
approve the additional sum of $4,532.00 to acquire this property, plus $10,217.00 for 
fence replacement, without the need of a lawsuit, as this amount is reasonable, is justified, 
and will avoid the cost, expense, and risk of a trial; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that City staff is hereby authorized to 
acquire Tract 1 of the Don Tyson Parkway Extention - Hylton to Habberton Road, 
Project No. 12BPS2, owned by Rebecca Magee and David Gulliver, for the total sum of 
$31,649.00. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of June, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 87-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 88-14- AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO BEGIN 
CONDEMNATION PROCEEDINGS ON PROPERTY OWNED BY JIMMY AND 
VERA HYLTON. CO-TRUSTEES OF THE HYLTON FAMILY TRUST ON HYLTON 
ROAD (PARCEL NO. 815-36192-600) ON CITY PROJECT NO. 12BPS2 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution authorizing the City Attorney to begin 
condemnation proceedings on property owned by Jimmy and Vera Hylton, Co-Trustees of 
the Hylton Family Trust on Hylton Road (Parcel No. 815-36192-600) on City Project No. 
12BPS2. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO 
BEGIN CONDEMNATION PROCEEDINGS ON PROPERTY 
OWNED BY JIMMY AND VERA HYLTON, CO-TRUSTEES OF 
THE HYLTON FAMILY TRUST ON HYLTON ROAD (PARCEL 
NO. 815-36192-600) ON CITY PROJECT NO. 12BPS2. 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale is planning street improvements on Hylton 
Road, City Project #12BPS2; 

WHEREAS, attempts at negotiating for the acquisition of necessary rights-of
way and easements from property owner, Jimmy and Vera Hylton, have been 
unsuccessful on the project identified as City Project #12BPS2, Tract 5. 

~ 
...-! 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JUNE 10,2014 

WHEREAS, it is now necessary to acquire this right-of-way and easement by 
condemnation proceedings; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City Attorney is hereby 
authorized to begin condemnation proceedings to acquire the required right-of-way and 
easement on the property located on Hylton Road, owned by Jimmy and Vera Hylton to 
allow construction of City Project #12BPS2 to proceed. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of June, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

AITEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Evans moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 88-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 89-14 - AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A CONSTRUCTION 
CONTRACT FOR THE WIDENING OF 56™ STREET FROM DON TYSON 
PARKWAY TO BLEAUX A VENUE AND ESTABLISHING THE BUDGET FOR 
SAID PROJECT 

Engineering Director Alan Pugh presented a Resolution authorizing execution of a 
construction contract to AP AC-Central of Fayetteville, Arkansas, for the widening of 56th 
Street from Don Tyson Parkway to Bleaux Avenue and establishing the budget for said 
project. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR THE WIDENING OF 56TH 
STREET FROM DON TYSON PARKWAY TO BLEAUX AVENUE 
AND ESTABLISHING THE BUDGET FOR SAID PROJECT 

WHEREAS, sealed competitive construction bids were received and opened for 
said project on May 8, 2014; 

WHEREAS, the low bid of $12,998,932.91 was submitted by APAC-Central of 
Fayetteville, AR; 

WHEREAS, it is necessary to formally establish a budget for this project, said 
budget to be as follows: 

II') 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JUNE 10, 2014 

Design/Construction Engineering 
ROW/Utilities (estimated) 
Construction (Bid Amount) 
Material Testing Services (Estimated) 
Construction Contingency 
Miscellaneous (permit fees; adv., etc ... ) 
Total Project Budget 
SWU Reimbursement 
Total Bond Funds 

1,475,590.04 
2,474,879.65 

12,998,932.91 
30,000.00 

974,919.97 
2.500.00 

$17,956,822.57 
-$1,577,349.25 
$16,379,473.32 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that: 

1) The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute a construction 
contract with APAC-Central, Inc. in the amount of$12,998,932.91. 

2) The total bond funds required shall not exceed $16,379,473.32 without Council 
approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ dayofJune, 2014 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Bruns made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 89-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 90-14- AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A CONSTRUCTION 
CONTRACT FOR THE EXTENSION OF DON TYSON PARKWAY FROM HYLTON 
ROAD TO HABBERTON ROAD AND ESTABLISHING THE BUDGET FOR SAID 
PROJECT 

Engineering Director Alan Pugh presented a Resolution authorizing execution of a 
construction contract for the extension of Don Tyson Parkway from Hylton Road to 
Habberton Road and establishing the budget for said project. 

Alderman Overton said he feels like the 56th Street extension from Highway 412 to Elm 
Springs Road should be constructed with the bond money before extending Don Tyson 
Parkway from Hylton Road to Habberton Road. He feels like there is more revenue 
generating operations on 56th Street than the extension of Don Tyson Parkway. 

Alderman Jaycox feels like this makes more sense. 

Alderman Bruns feels like the park will bring revenue in with families coming and 
staying Springdale. 

\C 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JUNE 10, 2014 

Alderman Jaycox questioned whether or not the park will be phased in or completely 
built. 

The Mayor explained there is a bid but it has not been negotiated yet with the engineers. 

Engineer Pugh said bids were received on the Southeast Park and they were in excess of 
our budget. Staff has been asked to begin negotiations with the apparent low bidder to 
determine how we can trim down the cost to get back within the budget. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR THE EXTENSION OF DON 
TYSON PARKWAY FROM HYLTON ROAD TO HABBERTON 
ROAD AND ESTABLISHING THE BUDGET FOR SAID PROJECT 

WHEREAS, sealed competitive construction bids were received and opened for 
said project on May 1, 2014; 

WHEREAS, the low bid of $3,482,802.56 was submitted by AP AC-Central of 
Fayetteville, AR; 

WHEREAS, it is necessary to formally establish a budget for this project, said 
budget to be as follows: 

Design/Construction Engineering 
ROW /Utilities (estimated) 
Construction (Bid Amount) 
Material Testing Services (Estimated) 
Construction Contingency 
Miscellaneous (permit fees; adv., etc ... ) 
Total Project Budget 

573,936.30 
268,080.00 

3,482,802.56 
20,000.00 

348,280.26 
2.500.00 

$4,695,599.12 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that: 

3) The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute a construction 
contract with AP AC-Central, Inc. in the amount of $3,482,802.56. 

4) The total project cost shall not exceed $4,695,599.12 without Council 
approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of June, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Bruns 

r
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JUNE 10, 2014 

No: Overton, Jaycox 

The Resolution was numbered 90-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 91-14 - AMENDING THE 2014 BUDGET OF THE FIRE 
DEPARTMENT 

Alderman Bruns presented a Resolution amending the 2014 Budget of the Fire 
Department in regards to insurance recoveries. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2014 BUDGET 
OF THE FIRE DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Fire Department has received $18,180 of revenue 
related to insurance recoveries, and 

WHEREAS, the Fire Chief has requested that these funds be appropriated for 
vehicle repairs; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2014 budget of the Fire 
Department is hereby amended as follows: 

Dcmartment Account No. Description 
Fire 10106014225111 Vehicle Maintenance 
Fire Revenue 10106013970000 Insurance Recoveries 

Present 
Budget 
150,000 

0 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of June, 2014. 

Increase Decrease 
18,180 
18,180 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Bruns moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 91-14. 

QO 

'""' 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JUNE 10, 2014 

CENSUS BUREAU CERTIFICATION FOR SPRINGDALE 

Mayor Sprouse announced that the new population figure of 70,747 for the City of 
Springdale was certified by the U.S. Census Bureau as a result of annexations. This is an 
increase of950 people over the 2010 Census figure. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Alderman Jaycox made the motion to adjourn. Alderman Overton made the second. 

After a voice vote of all ayes and no nays, the meeting adjourned at 7:00p.m. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk/Treasurer 

0'1 
~ 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM 
AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT (A-1) TO INSTITUTIONAL DISTRICT 
(P-1) AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of June 3, 
2014 for hearing the matter of a petition of First United Presbyterian Church requesting 
that the following described tract of real estate be zoned from Agricultural District (A-1) 
to Institutional District (P-1). 

Layman's Description: A part of the Southwest Quarter (SW 1/4) of the 
Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4) of Section Thirty-four (34) in Township 
Eighteen (18) North, Range Thirty (30) West in Washington County, 
Arkansas, and being more particularly described as follows, to-wit: From 
an existing aluminum monument marking the Southwest Corner (SW 1/4) 
of the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4) of said Section Thirty-four {34), run 
North 1342.27 feet along the forty acre line to a point in line with and 
40.00 feet beyond a concrete monument marking the Northeast Corner of 
Lot 11 in Block 2 of Lendel Estates Subdivision, a subdivision in the 
Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4) of the Southwest Quarter (SW 1/4) of said 
Section Thirty-four (34); thence run South 88° 14' 58" East 471.37 feet to 
an existing concrete monument marking the Southeast Corner of the 
Endacott Property; thence run South 89° 31' 45" East, 83.83 feet to an 
iron pin set for the point of beginning; thence run South ago 31' 45" East 
60g.60 feet to an existing iron pin marking the Northeast Comer of the 
Gutensohn Tract; thence run South 1° 1g'15" East, 575.67 feet to an 
existing iron pin on the North line of the Milt Robinson Property; thence 
South 88° 42' 23" West 201.50 feet to an existing iron pin at the 
Northwest Comer of said Milt Robinson Tract; thence North ago 00' 34" 
West 409.21 feet to an iron pin set in an existing fence row; thence along 
said fence row North 1° 12' 52" West 578.13 feet to the point of beginning 
and containing 8.11 acres, more or less. 

~ 
M 



AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein showd be 
rezoned from Agricultural District (A-1) to Institutional District (P-1) for the purposes of 
that Zoning Ordinance would be more properly carried out by such rezoning, and that 
unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable harm and damage, and will 
be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From Agricultural District (A-1) to Institutional District (P-1). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewilh are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2014 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

2 

""" N 



n 
N 

0 
Feet 
100 200 

A A AHA• 

APPUCANT: FIRST UNITED PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH 
REZONING REQUEST: 

A-1 TO P-1 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
6/3/2014 



ORDINANCE NO. _ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C-2) TO LIGHT INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT 
(1-1) AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of June 3, 
2014 for hearing the matter of a petition of Luis Quinoez requesting that the following 
described tract of real estate be zoned from General Commercial District (C-2) to Light 
Industrial District (1-1 ). 

Layman's Description: 
A part of the northeast quarter (NE 1/4) of the southwest quarter (SW 1/4) 
of Section Twenty-five (25), Township Eighteen (1a) North Range Thirty 
(30) of the fifth principal meridian, Washington County, Arkansas, being 
more particularly described as follows: Commencing at the southeast 
comer of said 40 acre tract, said point being an existing iron rebar; thence 
N00° 02' 16" W 1049.20 feet (deed=north 104a.92 feet) along the east 
line of said 40 acre tract to the true point of beginning, said point being an 
existing iron in Lowell Road; thence sago 59' 12" W 300.00 feet to an 
existing iron rebar; thence north 275.2a feet to an existing P-K nail in 
Randall Wobbe Lane; thence sago 12' 42" E 300.06 feet to an existing P
K nail in the intersection of Randall Wobbe Lane and Lowell Road; thence 
S00° 00' 2a" W 271.0a feet to the point of beginning, containing 1.88 acre 
more or less. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning. 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from General Commercial District (C-2) to Light Industrial (1-1) for the purposes 
of that Zoning Ordinance would be more properly carried out by such rezoning, and that 
unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable harm and damage, and will 
be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 

trl 
M 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From General Commercial District (C-2) to Light Industrial District (1-1). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewi1h are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF 2014 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

2 

~ 
N 



Feet 
100 200 !J. , 

N EA1:AB:JH3:EH3:EAIJI 

APPUCANT: LUIS QUINOEZ 
REZONING REQUEST: 

C-2 TO 1-1 . 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PlANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
6/3/2014 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM 
AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT (A-1) TO GENERAL COMMERCIAL 
DISTRICT (C-2) AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of June 3, 
2014 for hearing the matter of a petition of Fishing Bridge Investments, LLC 
requesting that the following described tract of real estate be zoned from Agricultural 
District (A-1) to General Commercial District (C·2). 

Layman's Description: A part of the Northwest quarter (NW 1/4) of the 
Southwest quarter (SW 1/4) of the fractional Section seven (7}, Township 
seventeen (17), North, Range twenty-nine (29) West, more particularly 
described as commencing at the west quarter corner (W 1/4) of said 
Section seven (7) and continuing thence N88° 25' 16" E 565.22 feet and S 
01° 34' 44" E 1310.85 feet to an AHTD right of way monument, 
established for AHTED job number 040490, on the westerly right of way of 
Arkansas Highway 265, said point being on the south line of said forty and 
the true point of beginning; Thence along said forty line S 87° 59' 57" W 
338.33 feet to a point, said point being a set iron pin; thence N 01° 26' 57" 
W 97.51 feet to a point on a common boundary, said point being a set 
iron pin; thence along said boundary N 88° 33' 03" E 332.88 feet to a point 
on said westerly right of way of highway 265; thence along said right of 
wayS 04° 44' 38" E 94.40 feet to the point of beginning, containing 0.739 
acres, more or less, Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas. 
AND 
A part of the northwest quarter (NW 1/4) of the southwest quarter (SVv 
1/4) of the fractional section Seven (7), Township seventeen (17) north, 
Range twenty-nine (29) west, more particularly described as commencing 
at the west quarter (W 1/4) corner of said Section seven (7) and 
continuing thence N 88° 25' 16" E 560.01 feet and S 01° 34' 44" E 
1216.58 feet to a point on the westerly right of way of Arkansas Highway 

I,Q 
N 



265 established for AHTD job number 040490, said point being on the 
common north line with parcel number 815-28649-230 and the true point 
of beginning; thence along said common line S 88° 33' 03" W 332.88 feet 
to a point on the common boundary, said point being a set iron pin; 
thence along said boundary N01° 26' 57" W 15.71 feet to a point on th& 
southerly right of way of Palisades Avenue, said point being a set iron pin; 
thence along said right of way N 88° 06' 49" E 209.63 feet; thence S 84° 
51' 05" E 48.99 feet; thence N 88° 06' 49" E 65.41 feet; thence along a 
curve to the right 8.74 feet, said curve having a radius of 25 feet and a 
chord bearing S 81° 52' 19" E 8.69 feet; thence along said westerly right 
of way of Highway 265 S 04° 44' 38" E 10.75 feet to the point of 
beginning, containing 0.116 acres, more or less, Springdale, Washington 
County, Arkansas. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from Agricultural District (A-1) to General Commercial District (C-2) 
for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more properly carried out ~Y such 
rezoning, and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable hGrm and 
damage, and will be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From Agricultural District (A-1) to General Commercial District (C-2. 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2014 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

2 

...... 
N 



8l 

~ 
~ >. ... ~ (I) 

(I) 0 E 
(.) u. 0 

~ 0 ~ 1-(.) 
C/) ~ 

ai <( (.) 
~ 0 fi co 
(I) w 

t=-: a. 6 (.) 
C/) (I) 1i) w Cl) 0:: 
1- ·c: c.. Q) 

~ 
Q) c.. E 

Q <( w 



~ Feet 
0 100 

N 
H H H H H 

200 
I 

APPUCANT: FISHING BRIDGE INVESTMENTS, LLC 
REZONING REQUEST: 

A-1 TOC-2 

I
' 

. 

'· .. 

.I /" 

QTY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
6/3/2014 

6Z 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE AT 
THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF PALISADES AND 
HIGHWAY 265 AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 4030 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #4030 amending Chapter 130 (Zoning Ordinance) of the 
Springdale Code of Ordinance provides that an application for a conditional use on 
appeal must be heard first by the Planning Commission and a recommendation made 
to the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on June 3, 2014, on 
a request by Greg & Sharon Brown dba Fishing Bridge Investments, LLC for a tandem 
lot split in a General Commercial District (C·2). 

WHEREAS, following the public hearing the Planning Commission by a vote of 
eight (8) yes and no nays recommends that a conditional use be granted to Greg & 
Sharon Brown dba Fishing Bridge Investments, LLC for a tandem lot split in a 
General Commercial District (C·2) with the following conditions - No conditions were 
made. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby grants a conditional use to Greg 
& Sharon Brown dba Fishing bridge Investments, LLC for a tandem lot split 
in a General Commercial District (C·2) with the following conditions - No conditions 
were made. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

N:\Ptannlng\Debble\Condltlonal Use\Resolutlon.c:loc 

= f"') 



HHHHHI D 
N 

Feet 
0 100 200 

APPUCANT: FISHING BRIDGE INVESTMENTS, LLC 
GREG ll SHARON BROWN 

CONDITIONAL USE REQUEST: 
TANDEM LOT SPLIT 

Cl7Y OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PlANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
6/3/2014 

1£ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE AT 
THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF HIGHWAY 265 AND 
ELECTRIC AVENUE AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 
4030 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #4030 amending Chapter 130 (Zoning Ordinance) of the 
Springdale Code of Ordinance provides that an application for a conditional use on 
appeal must be heard first by the Planning Commission and a recommendation made 
to the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on June 3, 2014, on 
a request by Signature Bank of Arkansas on behalf of White River Bancshares 
Company for a tandem lot split in a General Commercial District (C-2). 

WHEREAS, following the public hearing the Planning Commission by a vote of 
eight (8) yes and no nays recommends that a conditional use be granted to Signature 
Bank of Arkansas on behalf of White River Bancshares Company for a tandem lot split 
in a General Commercial District (C-2) with the following conditions- No conditions 
were made. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby grants a conditional use to 
Signature Bank of Arkansas on behalf of White River Bancshares Company for a 
tandem lot split in a General Commercial District (C-2) with the following conditions- no 
conditions were made. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

N:\Pianr*lg\Debbie\Conditlonal Use\Resolullon.doc 

N 
~ 



Feet 
0 100 200 

HHF3HHI 

APPUCANT: SIGNATURE BANK 
CONDffiONAL USE REQUEST: 

TANDEM LOT SPLIT 

. 

,. I '·. t 

I_. "i 

.-:: i 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PlANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
6/3/2014 

££ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE ON 
THE WEST SIDE OF NORTH 56™ STREET, SOUTH OF 
EAST WAGON WHEEL ROAD AS SET FORTH IN 
ORDINANCE NO. 4030 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #4030 amending Chapter 130 (Zoning Ordinance) of the 
Springdale Code of Ordinance provides that an application for a conditional use on 
appeal must be heard first by the Planning Commission and a recommendation made 
to the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on June 3, 2014, on 
a request by Patricia Sharp for a Tandem Lot Split for a single family dwelling in an 
Agricultural District (A-1 ). 

WHEREAS, following the public hearing the Planning Commission by a vote of 
eight (8) yes and no nays recommends that a conditional use be granted to Patricia 
Sharp for a tandem lot split for a single family dwelling in an Agricultural District (A-1) 
with the following conditions - No conditions were made. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby grants a conditional use to 
Patricia Sharp for a tandem lot split for a single family dwelling in an Agricultural District 
(A-1) with the following conditions - No conditions were made. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

N:\Pianning\Debble\Conditlonal Use\Resolutlon.doc 

'o:t 
~ 



HHHHHI 6 
N 

Feet 
0 100 200 

APPUCANT: PATRICIA SHARP TRUST 
CONDITIONAL USE REQUEST: 

TANDEM LOT SPLIT 

aTY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
6/3/2014 

S£ 



ORDINANCE NO. ---

AN ORDINANCE TO WAIVE COMPETITIVE 
BIDDING FOR INSURANCE COVERAGE FOR CITY 

BUILDINGS AND CONTENTS 

WHEREAS, The City of Springdale retained the Farris Insurance Agency as the 
insurance broker for building insurance for the City of Springdale, and 

WHEREAS, the Farris Insurance Agency has negotiated and secured proposals to insure 
the buildings and contents for replacement cost of $104,019,597 with deductibles and premiums, 
and 

WHEREAS, after reviewing all proposals the Mayor has recommended the proposal 
from CNA Insurance with a $50,000 wind/hail deductible per occurrence and a $10,000 
deductible for all other perils with a premium of$190,154, and 

WHEREAS, Arkansas Code 14-58·303 states, "The governing body, by ordinance, may 
waive the requirements of competitive bidding in exceptional situations where this procedure is 
deemed not feasible or practical''; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that 

Section 1. This Council finds that due to the limited number of insurance companies that 
provide municipal insurance coverage and their practice of limiting their proposals to only one 
agent, competitive bidding is not feasible or practical and is hereby waived on the purchase of 
insurance coverage for buildings and contents provided by CNA Company for a premium of 
$190,154. 

Section 2. Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists, and this 
ordinance being necessary for the immediate preservation of the health, safety, and welfare of the 
citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be effective immediately upon passage and approval. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE PASSED AND APPROVED this 24th day of June, 2014 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

\D 
~ 



FARRIS INSURANCE AGENCY 

Presented to: 

City of Springdale 
201 Spring Street 

Springdale, AR 72764 

www .farrisinsurance.com 

DISCLAIMER -The abbreviated outlines of coverages used throughout this proposal are not intended to 
express any legal opinion as to the nature of coverage. They are visuals to a basic understanding of 

coverages. Please read your policy for specific details of coverage. 

I' 
~ 



About Farris Insurance Agency 

Honesty, hard work, and strong community ties have remained the foundation of 
Farris Insurance Agency since it was founded in 1973.Serving Springdale and 
Northwest Arkansas; Farris Insurance Agency provides high-quality coverage for 
all of your unique insurance needs. 

After being purchased by Gary and Vicki Jech in 1993, Farris Insurance Agency 
has grown from a staff of two to 15. Then, in 2001, Farris expanded even more 
by teaming up with Bainswest - a cluster of 16 independent insurance agencies 
in Arkansas and Oklahoma that is recognized as the 58th largest independent 
insurance agency in the United States, according to the 2008 Insurance Journal 
trade magazine. 

As an independent agent, Farris has access to a variety of carriers to provide you 
with quality insurance at an affordable price for individuals, home and auto, as 
well as commercial insurance for businesses large and small. For your 
convenience, Farris Insurance Agency also handles life, health, and employee 
benefit programs. 

At Farris Insurance Agency, we uphold high standards and principles so that we 
can better serve you. For more information, or if you have any questions, please 
contact us. 

Farris Insurance Agency Awards 

W.R. Berkley Companies Super Producer Awards: 2008, 2009, 2010 
Auto Owners Insurance "Brentwood's Top 10": 2008, 2010 
CNA Small Business Premier Agent: 2008 
Cameron Mutual Insurance President's Award: 2002, 2003, 2005, 2006 
Insurance Journal- Top 100 Independent P/C Agencies (BainsWest): 2004, 2008 
TransAmerica Worksite Marketing-Leading Producers Group: 2003 

F • an1s <JIHJU'ICI J&I!I CT 
1 ·u · ~ , .1. l. o· ( .! · ·I i l l p· ;.f. · : :. , 

r ~ : ·: .. . ·. -~.; ·= I .:::I ,: l . ·: •\ 1' ; .'',1 "t; I 

.. I 

QO 
ff') 



Account Service Team: 

Below is a brief description of your dedicated account team. They each have a wealth 
of information, education and capabilities to handle your servicing needs. They are 
available for phone conversations, answers to email communications, face-to-face 
meetings and other items as requested. 

.. ,,; 
~ 
If 

,, • . ... 

~ ..... 

Producer 
Jeff Jech 

jeff@ farrisinsurance .com 
4 79-236~ 7 438 
479-756-6330 

Gary Jech 
gary@ farrisinsurance.com 

Customer Service Representative 
Kathy Foster 

Kathy@farrisinsurance.com 
4 79-756-6330 

1 

_.. .. ~~-~----
[ . 

·< ~ , r· 
·- l"lo ' - _....... .... 

=" 
ff'l 



PROPERTY INSURANCE COVERAGE 

CAUSE OF LOSS FORM USED: SPECIAL 

location Schedule Provided by the City 

SUBJECT OF INSURANCE 

Total Insured Value 
Flood 
Earthquake 

AMOUNT 

$104,019,597 
$5,000,000 
$5,000,000 

VALUATION 

Replacement Cost 

= "'f' 



PREMIUMS 

COMPANY - Deductible 

CNA Insurance 
- $50,000 Wind/Hail Deductible Per Occurrence 
- $10,000 All other Perils Deductible Per Occurrence 
- $50,000 Earthquake/Flood Deductible Per Occurrence 

L 

PREMIUM 

$190,154 

.-I 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CHANGE IN 
ADMINISTRATION OF THE "COMMUNITY GARDEN 
PROJECT" ON PROPERTY OWNED BY THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND LOCATED ON 
MCCOLLOUGH DRIVE. 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale, Arkansas, currently owns a tract of real 

property located off of McCollough Drive, Springdale, Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Springdale, Arkansas passed and 

approved resolution number 158-09 on December 8, 2009, a copy of which is attached 

hereto, authorizing the creation of a Community Garden Project on a plot of land of 

approximately 0.44 acres more or less; 

WHEREAS, resolution number 158-09 authorized administration of the 

Community Garden by The Bread of Life organization, a non-profit organization 

located in the City of Springdale, Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, the Bread of Life organization has notified the City of Springdale 

that they can no longer administer the Community Garden Project starting the spring of 

2014; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale, Arkansas, has been approached by Youth 

Strategies a non-profit organization founded by Mike Fohner, CEO about assuming 

administration of the 0.44 acres of real property known as the 11Community Garden 

Project11 (a map of the real property proposed to be used is attached as Exhibit 11A11
); 

WHEREAS, Youth Strategies is currently authorized by resolution to administer 

a garden site on a portion of land owned by the City of Springdale, Arkansas located 

immediately south and adjacent to the Community Garden site; 

WHEREAS, the Community Garden Project to be administration by Youth 

Strategies, a non-profit corporation, will be responsible for the operational guidelines 

for the project (a copy of the proposed guidelines is attached as Exhibit "B11
); 

~ 
-.:1' 



WHEREAS, the Public Works Deparbnent would continue to maintain oversight 

of the property during the duration of the Community Garden Project; 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the citizens of the City of Springdale, 

Arkansas, that the real property shown in Exhibit 11A11 continue to be used for a 

Community Garden Project administered by Youth Strategies; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the property contained in Exhibit 11A11 be 

used for a Community Garden Project to be administered by the Youth Strategies 

organization pursuant to the guidelines as outlined in Exhibit "B11
, with the Street & 

Public Facilities Deparbnent providing oversight of the property during the duration of 

the project; provided, however, that Youth Strategies submit, at the end of each 

calendar year, a report to the City Council regarding the project, and the project shall be 

renewed annually upon the City Council1s acceptance of this annual report by a 

majority vote. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

ERNEST CA TE, CITY ATTORNEY 

tf") 

~ 



'dj_'~ H~Jb''!) 5~! ~~~ '1f1!9)1 $' "J-J_.'>' N'dQC!tl-:/ ),~!f"'nVAwO:J 

y 00£ 4lJ98 ~18! 0!) 



£xhibit "15'' 
Springdale Community Garden 

Gardener Guidelines 

The following guidelines have been established by the members of this garden. Only 
Springdale residents may apply for space in the Springdale Community Garden. Please 
read the guidelines and direct any questions or comments to the garden leaders. 

1. All gardeners are required to complete an application form. An application fee of$ __ is 
due by ___ . 

2. All gardeners are required to sign up for at least one garden job/crew listed on the 
application. Please contact the garden leaders for more information. 
3. Garden meetings and work parties are scheduled throughout the season. Please plan to 
attend to get to know your fellow gardeners and assist with garden upkeep and special 
projects. 
4. Keep your plot and the adjoining pathways tended. If your plot appears to be untended for a 
period of time and you haven't contacted the garden monitor, you will be contacted and your 
plot may be assigned to another gardener. Call your garden monitor if you need help or if you 
will be out of town for an extended period of t ime. If you plan to discontinue use of your space, 
please let the monitor know as soon as possible so that your plot can be assigned to another 
gardener. 
5. Plant tall plants and vines in places where they will not interfere with your neighbor's plot. 
Planting illegal plants is prohibited. 
6. At the end of the gardening season, all dead plants and non-plant materials (string, wire, 
wood, metal, plastic, etc.) must be removed and disposed of properly and all gardens left neat 
and tidy. If your garden is not cleaned-up by you could lose your gardening privileges 
for the next season or be reassigned to a new, smaller plot. 
7. Pick up litter when you see it. 
8. Please put weeds and dead plants into the compost bin provided. Do not leave them in the 
pathway. Any diseased plants or seedy or invasive weeds are to be bagged and put in the trash 
so as not to contaminate the gardens. Old woody plants are to be placed in the brush pile. 
9. Do not apply anything to or pick anything from another person's plot without their express 
approval. 
10. Please do not leave the water on unattended. When finished gardening for the day, please 
roll up the hose at the faucet area, return tools to their proper place. 
11. Smoking and chewing tobacco is not allowed. Tobacco can transmit a lethal virus to 
tomatoes and cigarette butts are loaded with toxins. 
12. Pets, drugs (including alcohol), radios, boom boxes and fires are not allowed. 
13. Please supervise children in the garden. 
14. For your safety, only garden during daylight hours. Consider gardening in pairs or keeping a 
cell phone nearby if it makes you feel more comfortable. 
15. Report theft, vandalism and unusual activities to the garden leaders and police. 
16. Use common courtesy, be considerate of your gardening neighbors and ENJOY. 
17. Violation of gardener guidelines: If any of the guidelines are violated you will be contacted 
by phone or email and have one week to address the violation. After one week, if the violation 
has not been remedied, you may lose your gardening privileges. 

Adapted from http://extension.missouri.edu/explorepdf/miscpubs/mp0906application.pdf 

., 
-.:1' 



Proposed Springdale Co?'m~nity Garden r;:: L •1 . t ~" n. " 
Gardener Apphcat1on /--~Y)b lo1 1--' 

l.Gardener: __________________________________________________________ __ 

2.Gardeningpartner: __________________________________________________ ___ 

3.Gardener address: ____________________________________________________ _ 

4. Gardener phone: Partner phone: ---------------------

5. Gardener e-mail: --------------------------------------

Partner e-mail: ---------------------------------------

6. Please sign up for at least one of the garden jobs/crews listed below. 
0 Grounds Committee 0 Communications Committee 
D Monitoring Committee 0 Education I Social Committee 
0 Treasurer 

7. If you are a new gardener, would you like an experienced gardener to help you? 
Yes No 

8. If you are an experienced gardener, would you like to help a new gardener? Yes_ No _ 

9. Photo permission: From time to time, gardeners, garden leaders and the media will take 
photos of the garden. Please check here (0 ) if you dong! give your permission for your 
photo to be published. I/ you do not give your permission, please let photographers know 
when you encounter them at the garden. 

10. Phone and e-mail : All gardeners are required to share their phone number and e-mail 
address with garden leaders. In addition, a gardener phone and e-mail list is shared with all 
gardeners. Please check here (0 ) if you do not give your permission to share your phone 
number and e-mail with all gardeners. 

By signing below, I certify that I am a resident of Springdale and agree that I have read and 
understand the Springdale Community Garden Guidelines and plan to abide by all of the garden 
rules. I agree to hold harmless the City of Springdale and the Bread of Life from and against 
any damage, loss, liability, claim, demand, suit, cost and expense directly or indirectly resulting 
from, arising out of or in connection with the use of the Springdale Community Garden by the 
garden group, its successors, assigns, employees, agents and invites. 

Signature Date 

AcJapted from the Community Action Coalition of South Central Wisconsin Community Garden Organizer's Handbook on/fne at 
cacscw. org/gantens/handbooklindeK.htm. Accessed at http:llextension.missouri. edulexplofepdf/mlscpubstmp0906application.pdf 

\0 
'l:t 



Springdale Community Garden _ -, 
With Oversight from the~d of Life 

Kathi Ickes, Dire r ,__.... 

~ ,/- tL 1/ 
t:~h; t,, I f3 

Organizing Members: 

kathi@fumcwired.com 
206 W. Johnson Ave. 
Springdale, AR 72764 P-:x.~trrtfie oP 

ftTsf C)I/'?IJN i~fl.. 
Pvo~col Kathi Ickes, Bread of Life 

Sarah King, Botanical Garden of the 
Ozarks 
Sam Goade, City of Springdale 
Kathryn Birkhead, The Jones Center 
Katherine Barnhart 
Reuben Blood 

Project Advisors: 

Lani Froelich 
Glenda Garrison 
Alice Hannah 
Martha Lankford 
David Nelson 
Allyson Williams 

Berni Kurz, UofA Cooperative Extension Service 
Jim McGuire, Springdale Farmer's Market 
Peggy Maringer, Local Farmer 

Purpose: 
To provide common space for residents of Springdale to grow their own fruits and 
vegetables 

Goals: 
To provide a low-cost way of having a healthy diet; to create opportunities for 
interaction among gardeners; to encourage a healthy lifestyle 

Committees 
Each member will sign up for and participate on a committee. Each committee will elect 
or delegate a chair to run the committee and represent the committee on the Executive 
Board. Committees should meet at the beginning of the gardening season in order to 
decide how to accomplish their tasks and duties. 

The following five committees are permanent committees. A list of some of their duties 
is given. This list of duties may change in the future. It is recommended that 
committees divide into smaller subcommittees ·with elected coordinators when needed, 
especially to manage larger tasks such as Registration and Recruitment. 

Monitoring Committee 
Advise the Executive Board on making new rules, enforce the rules when necessary, 
twice annual plot review. 

12/3/09 

t-

""' 



Exh;b,·7''F/ 
Grounds Committee 
Communicate '"ith Springdale Public Works to arrange annual maintenance, handle 
plot layout, collect and maintain community tools, make and maintain paths between 
the plots, general grounds maintenance, suggest ideas for grounds impro,·ement to the 
Executive Board. 

Communications Committee 
Create and mail phone lists, construct and maintain buJletin board, make news releases, 
notify gardeners of events, organize and carry out yearly registration and recmitment of 
new gardeners, assign plots. 

Education/Social Committee 
Organize educational workshops for gardeners on topics of general interest, Set up the 
social gathering spot. Organize one annual fun gathering. 

Treasurer 
In cooperation \\ith Bread of Life officials, collect and record plot fee payments, handle 
fundraising, advise the board on the garden's ability to make purchases. 

Executive Board 
The board will be com posed of the head of each permanent committee and a liaison to 
the Bread of Life. Decisions will be made on a majority vote. The Executive Board will 
elect a president of the garden, who presides over the Executive Board meetings. 

The Executh·e Board has the following duties and responsibilities: 
• They are the voice of the garden. 
• They form temporary, non-voting committees on an ad-hoc basis. 
• They consider advice from each committee and make mles for the gat·den. 
• They are the final arbiters in any dispute. 
• They "ill review the financial policy of the garden on an annual basis. 
• They will make financial decisions. 
• They have the absolute discretion to refuse a plot to a gardener or dismiss a 

current gardener. 
• They will monitor completion of committee tasks and fulfillment of volunteer 

hours and can delegate tasks as needed. 
• They are responsible for developing agendas for and facilitating genet·al 

membership meetings. 

12/3/09 

QC) 
~ 



S14r0 G-

RESOLUTION NO. 15 B-o 9 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CREATION OF A 
•coMMUNITY GARDEN PROJECT" ON PROPERTY 
OWNED BY THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS, 
AND LOCATED ON MCCOLLOUGH DRIVE. 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale, Arkansas, currently owns il tract of real 

property located off of McCollough Dri'l.-e, Springdale, Arkansas; 

WHEREAS. the City of Springdale, Arkansas, has been approached about the 

use of 0.44 acres of this real property for a "Community Garden Project" {a map of the 

real property proposed to be used is attached as Exhibit "A''); 

WHEREAS. the Conunun:ity Garden Project would be ildministered by the BreaJ 

of Life, a non-profit corporation, who will be responsible for the operational guidelines 

for the project (a copy of the proposed guidelines is attached as Exhibit "B"); 

WHEREAS, the Street & Public Facilities Department would maintain oversight 

of the property during the durauon of the Community Giltden Project, would prepare 

the land for planling at the beginning of each season. and would undertake any clean-

up or restoration of the land at the end of each season; 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the citi2.ens of the City of Springdale, 

Arkansas, that the real property shm"-n in Exhibit "A'' be used for a Community Garden 

Project; 

NOW THEREFORB. BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 

ern: OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the property contained in Exhibit "A" be 

used for a Community Garden Project to be administered by the Bread of Life 

organization pursuant to the guidelines as outlined in Exhibit "S'', with the Street & 

?ublic Facilities Department providing oversight of the property during the duration of 

the project; provided, however, that the Bread of Life submit. at the end of each 

calendar year, a report to the City Council regarding the project, and the project shall be 

rene>'l"ed annually upon the City Cour.cil's acceptance of this annuaJ report by a 

majority vote. 

'EmestCA/ }fX!kr.:.SL/ RESO<:ommgar~en 

~ 
~ 



PASSED AND APPROVED this~ay of ~009. 

~--~ 
Doug Sp(Juse:J({ayor 

A TrEST: 

~1/tu~t AM<' w 
Denise Pearce, Crrt' CLERK 

A~~ 
Jeff , ITY A 

Ernes!Y/21l09~T~~SC/RES0cammprd~::~ 

= ll'l 



SamGoade 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sam, 

Mike Fohner <MikeFohner@youthstrategies.org> 
Sunday, June 01. 2014 9:21 PM 
Sam Goade 
Springdale Community Garden 

I am writing to express our interest in managing the Springdale Community Garden on McCollough. I had heard 
there was an opportunity and need. Youth Strategies would consider it an honor to do so. If the City is open to the offer 
just let me know what you will need from us. We are ready whenever you are. 

Thanks for the consideration! 

Mike 

~·~ 
"Q.:/1 YOUTH STRATEGIES t;J 
MlkeFohner 
Founder/CEO 
Youth Strategies 
PO Box 107, Springdale, AR 72765 
M 479·263-6453 
0 479-935-811.6 
F 479-935-BSOl 

-~:-~ .. :.: -·~~, ~-~::~ ~~s :·.:r£.!E..~:.I.:~~.:..~ 

--~0":-.·~;t-.. ··:v-;E .>~·='·:.~:: 

Discklim11r. This 1!/f!t:tronic menage transmi55ion contains information from Youth Strategies that moy be con[tdentlol or prlvilegN. The information is intended to ~ 
tor the use of tM individual or entity nomrd abotle. If you ore not the intr:ndrd tUipirnt, ~ awtJre tllot any disclosure, copyiflg, distribution or use of tht' contents of 
this informat/on is prahibited. If you have rf!t:eived this el«tronic transmission in errar, pleose notify us immediately by telephone (479-935..SJl6) or emoil (reply). 

l. 

~ 
'I') 



RESOLUTION NO •. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE LISTING OF 
PROPERTY FOR SALE 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council desire to sell the property located 
at 206 Blair, and 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale purchased this property in October of 
2004 and has invested approximately $475,000 in this property, and 

WHEREAS, the City Council considers market conditions to be favorable 
at this time for the sale of this building; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City Council 
hereby authorizes the listing for sale of the property located at 206 Blair for 
$495,000 with Greg Taylor of The Griffin Company for a fee of 6%. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 24nd day of June, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

N 
II') 



206 Blair Street 
4,730 sq. ft. 
31 to 35 years old 
Lot is 125' x 130', 0.37 acres 
Purchased by City of Springdale October 2004 

Purchase Price 
Improvements 
Total Investment 

$300,731 $63 .58/sq.ft. 
174,585 

$475,316 $100.49/sq.ft. 

~ 
ll'l 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2014 BUDGET 
OF THE PARKS & RECREATION DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the Parks & Recreation Director has requested a budget 
amendment to appropriate funds to construct two dugouts, install windscreen, 
install fence capping, and paint scoreboard for the southeast Babe Ruth baseball 
field 

~REAS, Parks & Recreation Director supports the upgrade for this 
field, and 

WHEREAS, all material costs will be incurred by Ecclesia College, and 

WHEREAS, the City will benefit by having the only three field Babe Ruth 
complex in the area to attract large tournaments, and 

WHEREAS, the City Council will appropriate an amount up to and not to 
exceed $25,000 from Capital Improvements Funds for the labor to install the first 
cut blocks similar to the other two Babe Ruth baseball fields; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2014 budget of the 
Parks & Recreation Department is hereby amended as follows: 

Present 
Department Account No. Description ~ Increase 
Parks 10103014518011 Property Improvements 0 $25,000 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 24th day of June, 2014. 

Proposed 
Budget 
$25,000 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

""':t 
ll'l 



Tyson Sports Complex 

Southeast Baseball Field 

Facility Partnership Request 

Proposed by: 

~ Ecclesia College 
Where Leaders are Learning 

'I) 
It') 



Overall Proposal 

Ecclesia College is proposing a mutually beneficial facility enhancement partnership of the 

southeast baseball field at the Tyson Sports Complex with the Springdale Parks and Recreation 

Department. 

Current Partnership 

Currently, the Ecclesia College baseball team uses the southeast baseball field during the fall 

and spring for practice and games. We have access to a small storage unit, club house, score 

board, lights and water on the field. We are supplied with basic field maintenance tools to 

assist with upkeep of the field. In addition, we assist with general clean-up of the surrounding 

area, club house and other responsibilities as requested. We have greatly appreciated the 

relationship created with Chad Wolf and Kaleb Reynolds. 

Proposal Breakdown 

1. Southeast Field Upgrade Request 

• Cut Block Dugouts (with a garage unit at the end of the 3rd base 

dugout). Same size as Springdale's and Har-Ber's fields. Home dugout (66ft. x 13ft. 

x 9ft.) and visitor dugout (51 ft. x 13 ft. x 9ft.). 

• 66ft. x 12ft. cement pad for 3rd base dugout and 51 ft. x 12ft. cement pad for 1st 

base dugout. 

* 66ft. x 4ft. chain link fence in front of 3rd base dugout and 51 ft. x 4ft. chain link 

fence In front of 1st base dugout. 

• Navy Blue Outfield Fence Windscreen and Gold Polycap. 

• Paint Scoreboard. 

• Sod in front of dugout areas. 

2. Estimated Material Costs 

* Dugouts - $20,620.00 with second cut block and use of existing material already on 

hand or $25,520.00 if we use first rate block to match current city block. 

* Cement pads for both dugouts = $2,200.00 {3rd base dugout) and $1,800.00 (1st base 

dugout) · 

• Chain linked fence In front of dugouts = $700.00 (3rd base dugout) and $500.00 (1
51 

base dugout). 

• Windscreen and polycap for the outfield fence will cost $2,000.00. 

* Paint/supplies for scoreboard will cost around $500.00. 

• Sod in front of dugouts after completion will cost around $135 per pallet. Figure we 

will need around 4-5 pallets. 

* Estimated Total Material Cost = $33,895.00 (using first rate block} 

• Ecclesla College is proposing to cover all material costs. 

\C) 
If) 



3. Estimated labor Costs 

• Block labor various from company to company and have found that it can be 

between $2.00- $4.00 per block. Estimated labor breakdown would be as followed: 

- Home Dugout (66ft. x 13ft. x 9ft)= 1,080 blocks (includes garage)= 

$2,160.00-$4,320.00 

- Visitor Dugout (51 ft. x 13ft. x 9ft.)= 693 blocks= $1,386.00-$2,772.00 

• Cement pads= $2,400.00 (3'd base dugout) and $1,900.00 (1st base dugout). 

• Chain linked fence In front of dugouts= $400.00 (3rd base dugout) and $300.00 (15t 

base dugout) 

• Estimated Total labor Cost= $12,092 (using $4.00 per block labor cost) 

* Ecclesia College is proposing that the Parks and Recreation cover labor costs for 

dugouts. The baseball team will put up the windscreen/polycap, paint the 

scoreboard and lay the sod at no charge. 

Proposal Breakdown (continued) 

4. Timellne Completion Request 

* If approved, Ecclesia College would like to propose that the dugouts be ready for this 

upcoming spring 2015 season. Our first home game in 2015 is February 14. The 

windscreen/polycap and painting of the scoreboard will be purchased and done this 

summer, while the sod would be purchased and laid upon completion of the 

dugouts. 

Mutually Beneficial Partnership 

1. Facility Enhancement for Summer Games and Tournaments Hosted at Tyson. 

• Upgrades will not only improve the look of the southeast field, but will 

dramatically enhance the overall environment of the baseball complex 

for summer games and tournaments hosted by the Tyson Baseball Complex. 

2. Cost Effective for Both Sides 

• The sharing of cost for upgrades will be cost effective for both sides. 

3. Great Facility Opportunity for Ecclesia College and the Baseball Program 

• Tyson's venue, location and facility resources offers Ecclesia College a 

great home field for its baseball program heading into its second year 

of intercollegiate competition. 

4. Parks and Recreation Access to Ecclesla College's Work Learning Program 

• In addition to the facility partnership, Ecclesia College and the baseball 

program would like to continue to offer the College's Work Learning 

Program as a workforce resource as requested. 

t--
In 



RESOLUTION NO .. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION APPROPIATING FUNDS OF THE 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT FUND 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council desire to sell the property located 
at 206 Blair and presently occupied by Community Engagement, and 

WHEREAS, Community Engagement is planning to move to the building 
located at 210 Spring and previously occupied by the Arkansas Department of 
Correction, and 

WHEREAS, the building at 210 Spring is in need of a new roof and other 
repm.rs; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City Council 
hereby appropriates $20,000 from the Capital Improvement Project Fund for 
renovation of the building located at 21 0 Spring. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 24nd day of June, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

QC 
an 



RESOLUTION NO •. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION 
OF A COPIER AND PRINTER LEASE AGREEMENT 

WITH CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale's Police Department needs to replace 
several old copiers and printers, and 

WHEREAS, Corporate Business Systems has submitted a proposal to 
provide eight copiers and nine printers for 60 months with a monthly lease fee of 
$807.92, and 

WHEREAS, Corporate Business Systems is a listed vendor on the state bid 
contract list and therefore competitive bidding is not required; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor is hereby 
authorized to execute a 60 month copier and printer lease agreement with 
Corporate Business Systems for a monthly cost of $807.92 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 24th day of June, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

0'\ 
If) 



C·~ c:::c.,...po,...at-e 
BUSINCSS li1'STC .. !i • 
~·~·~~~~~~~"1!'1-

APPLICATION NO. { AGREEMENT NO. I 
V lllue Lease .Agreement 

The wo~:s LHna, you ~nd you~ refer to Cu.tO~f. 'Tho WOn.1!i' l.uiOf• wa. us OJnd ollir refet lo Corpoym Bu.alneu. Sp1l!ma of MlllaDUrl, Inc, 

FULL LE~ NAME 

City of Springdale Police Department 
CITY 

Springdale 
STATE 

AR 
BIWNG NAME (IF DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE) 

Same 
CITY STATE 

EQUIPUENT lOCATION (IF DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE) 

Same 

MAKE/MODEUACCESSORIES 

Kyocera TASKalfa 5501i 

Kyocera TASKalfa 5501i 

Kyocera TASKalfa 3051ci 

Kyocera ECOSYS M6526cidn 

Kyocera ECOSYS M6526cidn 

Kyocera ECOSYS M6526cidn 

Kyocera ESOSYS M 2535dn 

ZIP 

72764 

ZIP 

STREET ADDRESS 

201 Spring Street 
PHONE 

479-756-8200 
BIWNG STREET ADDRESS 

E-MAIL 

mpeters@springdalear .gov 

ii~W. NO. 

FAX 

479-750-8553 

STAATIN.G METER 

tog-wilh all replacements, parts, repairs, additions, and accesaions incorporahld theNiin or allached lhere1D and any and all proceed$ Of the foregoing, Including, without llnitation, lnLWrance recoveries. 

Ill Sea lhe allached Schedule A D See the attached Billlnll Schedule 

Term in 60 Months an Payments• of$ 807.92 •p~UB app/iciJIJie taJcar 

The leMe connc:t payment ('Paymenl") period Ia moniNy unleaa ott.rMu lndic:aled. 

Payment includes B&W Copies per month Overages billed monthly at $ par B&W copy" 

Payment includes Color Copies per month Overages billed monthly at $ per Color copy" 

Payment includes B&W Prints per month Overages billed monthly at $ per B&W print• 

Payment lnclud81 Color Prints par month Overages billed monthly at $ per Color print• 

By initialing here, you agreathat H!VIca and suppliBI are not Included In this Agreamant. 

....... ,., .. 
initialed, lhon FalrM_, ValUe v.fll be your ond of- oplion. Lelset wtt11 $1.00 or $101.00 pun:IINe Opliolll wi• not be ren-. 
ValUe' (or "FMV"), sud! term means lhe ..tile of !he Equipment In continUed La. 

B 1) Purdlale all but not Ina !han all tle Equipment ror tile Fair-ValUe per paragrapll1, 2) Ren""' lhe Agreement per paragl3jlll1, or 3) RaMn lhe E~mont per paragfllllh 3. 
D 1) Pu.-se the Equipment ror 51.00, or 2) Retum iho EqoJipment per paragflllll 3. 

__ CultOnwfalnltiala 

-- cuata ... ~.l~lllllo 

THIS IS A NONCANCELABLE /IRREVOCABLE AGREEi\IIENT; THIS AGREEMENT CANNOT BE CANCELED OR TERMINATED. 

Cotpotate 8uslneu Syl1feln$ of M115lowl, Inc. 

CUSTOMER t1CCEPTANCE 
~y "9n1ng DUJW, JOU certt;y dliR JOLI nava RMBW8a .-x:~ ao agf1MI ., a1 1enn1 ana conaiDDnl OT 'D1II "ift~Bmelll on u. paga .a DO page 2 ara:nea nenm. 

City of Springdale Police Department IX I 
CUSTOW:R (as rafarenced abova) SIGNATURE TITLE DATED 

Cllflll)'lhiiiiDtlleE~ 1--"" hll DMn sllll&laclory. Upon you slgnng -... YD\If pn~m- llertlln wll be lrreiiOOallle end unconditional tn 
ratpec:te. Yo~ underlltllncl thet we hll\le pul'llllued tile Equipment f10m lhe Supplier, and you may coniBCt the 
of thlo Ag"'"ment{oruntllyou -un). Your approvalaa lncllc- -..of ourpul'llllase of the EqoJipment lnlm 

1 lUll deiiCiipllon or eny wananl)' dg1111 under tile aupply contracl. which .., hereby 111lgn b you for tile tenn 
SUpplier Is a condlllon prececlenl fD the ellec:tiYIIn811 of w s Agreement. 

City of Springdale Police Department lx I 
CUSTOMER (as rafarenced above) SIGNATURE TITLE DATE OF DEUVERY 

Page1 of 2 

= loC 



1. AGREBIEWT: For bulil*l P11J1011S only, you llgiH D ie8M tam Ill lie goods (h "EquiprMnt') lnCWar Ill hnce cefllilllclnud talrl lnd MMc:u ('Awad illml', llllicll •• ftcbled ~ lie Mild 'Equipmlnr 1.Mss 
~~~~~rill¥ .-d). II • illlcrllld on peoe 1 olllll ~ • liMY be~ tom..,. a time. You 181M a II d lie 'llmS lnd COidlons conlliled In 1111 ~ lnd llrt IWppllnlenl, 11111c11 (wit! 11e ICCII*nCt 
certilcalon) is lie lllllllt ....,...llgring lie Equipnlnt ("Agcwnrl') lndwhlcll supetl8daq pure/11M ardlror irMJice. You lllflorVe us accmc:tor n.tttmiuing Equipmentilllnlllcltlonillllnnlllon 81111mmke corrdools to 
your proper legalllil!lllnd lddlea. This Agflllment beCOIIIK valid upon ue~n by us. 11 SINioe end IIIPPiill .,. nollncludld, tl1il ~ wlllllrt on 111 dlll8 we pay lhtiiUIIIIIitflnd 11111111n rentldul c1.aa ldJuliTIIIB wtl be In 
., ~~mount eqUII a 1/301h Ollie P8ymem, mul.,._d by lht numblr ofdlys belweii!IIIAg,.ementalln dill lind 1111 finll Ptyllllnl u dllll. This Ag~~em~nt wtl f1nft 1or 12-l!lonth llrm(a) unllll you pun:hiSI or nUll thl E~ment 
(IICCIInllng to 1!11 condilone herein) or send Ul writllln notice bellntn 90 end 150 dl'fl (blloll fie end ol flrl llrm) 11111 you do not want ~ .-ed. If 1trt piOV!sion of tills Agr8111111nt II cllclerld unenfcn:e~ble in any jurisdiction, lht olh• 
provisions h111in llhell 11mlin In lllllorce end ellectin llll]urlldiction and II others. 

2. RENT, TAXES AND FEES: You wil pay 1111 monllly Payment (II ~ullld) when due, plus any 1ppliclblellllu, use.,d property ..... The bill P~yment wil be ed]illlld p~~JPorUonllllly upward or d-ard: (1) by up to 10% to 
accommodlle chlflllll il 11e all E~ COli; (2) w flelhippq dlllgu Ot!IJIK difer flum tie esfmlll a'- to you; lnd (3) to comply wttllll 1111 llwa rl the Sllle In which fie Equipmlnllllocllld. II we pay 1trt ta•. inlurlnce 
01 alw upnes 1111 you on '-'ndlr, you agnu 10 rftllbuM Ill when WI '*lllllllnd Ill pay USI PIQC8IIIina fee 1or each IJPIIIU or clwge WI pay on your behalf. We !MY ciiiiQI you 1or any lllng feel ~ by Ill Unlbwl 
Comrnlreiat Code (UCCJ or 0t11r llwl, which fees VIIY IIIIHHIIa a, Ill dala Ill tnt f'IYnlent is u , you 1QrM Ill pay us ., ~ Ill, allhooon on 011 irMJice or eddencbn, to - us1or II doeq COlli. We w11 ,_ 11e 
~ht to IPfiiY II --. IICIMid lOIII you, to 1trt -"'lklt and -.1 to us under lie 11rms ellis Aerii!IIIIC. If 1or 1trt reaon your cheek is "'-'"''d 1or ~ you w1 Pill' us a bed cNdt cherge r1 $30 or, If lui, 111 rnlldnum 
charge llond by llw. We rlll'f II1IU a flltlll on any lees, ISiimMict 1111 PIIWiftll* and oller e111rg1s paid undlr Ill& AgrettMnt 

3. IIAIIIITENANCE AND LOCAllON OF EQIJPIEifT; IECURRY INTEREST: At your expenee, you ~g~~e to kl8fl the Equipment (1) In good repair, condition lind working order, In compillriCe will apflltlbllllllniiiC\IIIrl' lnd 
~~gullby Nnderdli; (2) 1M and ciHr of II lens and cl1lma; and (3) only II your lddms llhooon on page 1, and you agree not to move hnteu WI agow. A5 tong • you 11M liMn usthnlllln notice • requtlld in ~ 1 prior 10 
lhe uplration or llllmindan al1hll Agr~ementslllml, K you do not purch• fie Equipment, you wiD ra1um II but notlln111n Ill ollla Eq_.nt and 1111 nllllld manua and use end mllinllnance recordsiO alOe lion .. ape~ily. It your 
expense, in IIIIi n-ul11bllt conllllion, lui working ordar and compllll repair. You are solely responelblllor removing any dill Ita! ma, r&llde In Ill Equipment you ralum, inc:bJdlng but not nmltld 10 hanl drillt3. diP; drlva or f1r1 other 
formal memory. You grant usaiiCUrlty inllllll in Ill Equipment 10 11e1n Ill amoun11 you owe us undel any agr11rnentwllh us. and you au1hor1zl ualo ftle a ftnencing lllablment(UCC-1). You wiM notchlnge your 11111 aiDIV'"Izallon, 
heldquanBts or realdlnce wlflout providing prior writltn nOtic;e to UIIO tilt WI may amend or tile a new UCC-1. You wil nolly ua wltlin 30 days I yow IIIII Ill or;anizJiilon II'VIIbl or lllfrlllnlles your eiCilllnce. 

4. COLLATERAL PROTECTlOII; IN8UIWICE; IIIDEIIIITY; LOll ORIWIAGE: You ~Qrt~IO kelp Ill EMJmen~llly lnQid~rllklnd lou, will usa lendel'aloss Pl'fM, _..., omoun1 notllu 11anlhe011gi1111 castunl flil 
~ i& lanllin*. YOU lliiG agMIO ob1ain a genenl p!de labiiY lnlwlllel polcy wttlauch -~~~~ and tom Sllch lnllnra ca'rier IS IIIII be~ to us 81111 to include Ill IS an lddilanlllnlured on Ill potiey. Your 
lnannce polcy(s)ri pnMds lor 10 dlys ldoiiiiCI wrillln nob to us d 1trt fiiOdllcllion or c:n:ellllllon. You 111111 to pnMde us Cllllcllltl or ot1er Mllncl o1 inlulllra accepllbll to 111. If you IIIlO c~ Mth t1il ~ ._... 
30 dlrtS IIIII twlllrt d lis Agllllrln. .. may c:hlql you 1 manl'lfr ~damage UIMiill olup Ill .0035 rltw Equiprlertcoet • 1 niSUl ol 011 Clldllllllt 81111 edl!iniU" ... and oller costs, a -*1 be ll11ll" dii01Jid on a 
IIIIer tom us to you. We 1MY .,., I 9fOll on til& fii0Gf8fll. NOTlfNG IN THIS PARAGRAPH VIILL RELEVE YOU OF RESPONSIIl.llY FOR LIA8IUTY INSURANCE C»>l THE EQUIPMENT. W. n no1 fiiPOIIIIblllor, lnd you 11g111 
111 hold 111 11n11a1 81111 mnblna 111 1or and 10 dlllnd on 011 behlf against, lillY clllill10r any too. expense, •• orii1UfY CIUI8d by or In any Wl'f lllllld to diMly, inlllldon, poslllllion, ownenhlp, use, condition, inlplction, 
llft!CWII, rQim or IIOIIge Of tw Equipment You are 11sponaiblelor t1e Jist or lou or lor any dasiNclon rl or damaOe Ill 1hl Eq~ You 11g111 to promptly nolfy ue In wr11ng olq loss or damage. r the Equlclnnt is dK~ and 
we have not ofllrwlll agllld in wilting, you wll Pl'f 10 usllle unpeid bllMce al this Aor~~ment. Inducing any fulJII rant to fie and ol1heltnn plus lie anticlpeled p~ price ollhe Equipment (both di&counlld ell%). Any pro~lld& of 
inaurancewll be paid 10 us and cnedllld, It our oplon. against flrlio55 or damage. You au1horizl ua 10 sign on your balllll and appoint ua 11 your ll!omly-ln-flct 10 endorse in your 111m1 any lniUllnce dnftl or checb Issued dut to lou 
or damage to 1he Equipment. AI Indemnities wlllsli'OM lhe npirllion or lllrmlnalion of 1111s Ag1"11111111l 

5. ASSI~NT: YOU HAY! NO ltiGIIT TO SELL, TIWIIFEflt, AISIGf( OR SUBLEASE THE EQIJtPIIEKT OR THIS AGREEIIENT, lliCIIoul our flrior wrlllln can~ Wllout our prior wtftlln consert, you llhll not reorg.,izll ar 
1111/QI wlllq oller entlil' or rnr.r all or aiUbllanlal p8ll of your _.., m.u. or 11111111. We lillY Ill, lilian, or An8llr lllllogiMmenl wllolt nolcl. You Ill filii 11111 WI ull, lllign or lr.,.,. 1111 AQIIInlenl, our .-ignle 
w1 11M fie- rllll* 81111 berwlillllltWI have no-end will not hM 10 pel1orm 1trt o1 our obligllons. You eorw1111 111 ,_ L- w1 not lllllllljtct toq c1a11n1. Mneu, or oi!MIIIhll you '"l'f r-e IGiiNt us. You llhll 
~ wil1 us n -*a any cloc:IITinilon,....,.. required by ue or011 Dttanee to~ any IUCh -v-nt This Agrwnentllhll be binding on lnd nn to lie benllt ollhe paries,_ lnd fleir rii!*M _. 
and IISigns. 

6. DEFAULT MD RE.EDIES: You wl be lndefaulll: (t)you donotpayany Payment orollerun ella to us or tnJ oller pnonwhen dueor f you llltope11orm in~ wiflfll c-*1is, llmlllnd CCII1dltlonufflil 
Agnan.rt or 1trt oller agreement wllh us or any of our lllllillel or 1trt material ....,... witlq olllf lendar. (b) you INI._ or have medii eny 111M.,..,.,. or lllisnlpreunllllion to 111, (c) you orq 9l*&lllf diu, dl110lw1 or 
rermlnalts ulsllnc8, (d) !hill hll been a maltlllladvlrse chlnga in yow or f1r1 guarllllo(s ftntrlcill, IMMMaor operating condition, or (e) lillY gunntor dlllulll under eny guaran~ for t1il A91"11111111l If any pert Of a Ptyn.~l II more 
lhan 5 dtys 1111, you agr• to pay a Iaiii charge al 10% ol111e P~ymant whidllslale or If less, the m~lmum charge lllowtd by taw. w you 111 Mr in dlllult, II our option, •• can lllmlln• lhls Agr~~rnant and requite llat you pay lhl 
unpaid balance of111is Ag!llement, Including any IUIIJre PawmaniiiD !hiland ollhelerm pluslht antic:lpllld purd!ISI price ol1he Equlprrllnl(bo1h dlscounlld II 2%). W. may riCOVIr dlllul inlllrut on any unpaid amount II fie 1111 of 12% 
peryeer. Concum~~~lly and cumUIIIIvety, we may li&O use any or an olthe !llmedlu e.taillbllt 10 us under Arliclu 2A and 9 ol111e UCC end any Oller llw,lncluding requiring 1hlltyou: (1) rftlm tit Equip1111n11o uslo a localon •• lfll~ily; 
and (2) immlldlalllyatop lll1ng llrt F'~nancld lfllms. In eddilion, we •• havllle rlghlimmedlllely and witlout notice or o4htnction, Ill aet-oll against any of your lebiiles to us any money, indudllg depository account.,._, owed by 
us Ill you, whether or not due. In Ill_,. ol tnJ dispult or ......,, ol riQhls under t1il Aorttmlnl or 1trt '*-d lflll8n.1l, you llgllllD pay our rNSOnaiiiiiiiDmey's r.. ~nculng any lncufftd befln or II till, on 1111111111 or In 1trt 
ot1er procnding), ICUI au1 to* and any oller c:olleclon CXIIII,InCUdilg 1trt colleclon agency Ill. f WI "-lllllkl posMSiion d fie Equlp!Nnl, you eantD pay lhe COlis ol ~. moW1g, IIOIIgl, rtpllr lnd IIIII. The nil 
proc:eldl ollie sate olq ~ wl be Clld!l8cl aglinll w1111 you owt us uncllr fiB Ao_, YOU AGREE THAT 'liE Yll.L NOT BE AESP0NSB.£ TO PAY YOU NfY CONSEQUENTIAL, INDRECT OR INCIDENTAL 
llAUAGES FOR NfY DEFAULT, ACT OR OMISSION BY AHYIJE. Ant dilly or IIIUI D lniOR:e 011 r1a1* undtr t1il Aorwnenlwl not pr'*ll us torn ll'llordlllllrt r1giiiB II I llllr .... You 111M IIIII'* ~is I 'Rnlnce 
L-· a deinld by Melt :lA ollie UCC and your r;t~~a lnd IIIMCiieln governed uc:Usivaly by '* Agreemant You waive II rights undtr IICions :lA-508 hough 522 d lie UCC. W k*rlltll CIWaed or cdllc:lld n UCIIS 01111 
-m.n flwlll r ....... not bllllbject lo llrt penalltl. 

7. INSPECTIONS AND fi!PORTI: W. wHI hae111e right. at any r~ time, lllln&pect fie Equipment lf1d eny dOCIJII18IIts 11ta1ng ID ill use, malnllln1nce and repeir. Wlt1ln 30 daya111tr our 11qU111, you wll daiMr lll llqll8llld 
information (indudlrG 1811 rftlml) wllic:h we deem reuonably niGIIIIIIY ID dlllrmine your current finMcial condition lnd llithlul perfOrm.,ce of 1111 11m11 hereof. This may lncilde: (Q con.,tled, reviewed or auclllld annuli nnencill 
ltllemlllllll (incklding, without timillllion, a balancuhest. u1111ment of 1nco1111, utatement ol cesh ftow, alllllment or changes In eqlli~ .,d notlsiO ftnenc:ial sllllmenlll) wllhln 120 dlys alter your ftlce1 year end, and (i) manlllfem&nl
prtpared inllrim ftnanciel 111111111n11 wiltlin 45 deya lllllr fll reqiiEal llfiOrtlng plriod(s). Annuallllllm1nlllhlil .t lonh 111e conapondllg ftgtnllor tha priOr ftacel year in comperallw form, II In reuonallie dlfll willlout any 
quallllcallon OIIKceplon dMmld rnllllrial by us. Unius otherwileiiCCIPfld by ua. eeeh lnandllllllllmlntlubmllld ID usllhall be prepared in 11ttorcfance wif1 a-ally eccepled eccounlrQ principia conalalenly appied end llhall lllir1y 
.,d ~~tturalllly presenl your llnlncllli condilon and riiU4Is of operallonl for 1111 ptllad 1D wtlic:h It pertelnl. 

&. FAXED OR~~ IISC.: You IQfM _, IUbmlt lie qNI duly-tlgned doculnlr* _,Ill.~ courier lie_. dl'f d lie flc:llinllll or samed...,..,. rille docll!lll*. Nrt filled or samed Ctlf1f 
llll'f be consldllld 111--. and you 111M Ill riglt to chaiiJ9I in au11he ....,_or~ elect rlllrt fuld or ICMIIICI COIIf or ligniUt '-. You agree to -*1trt ll11ll" doeiiWa 1111WI '"l'f l'lqiiiii1Df21r1 ott 
llelnl&nla and,..,_ olllll ~ AI nebs lhll be rlllilld or deiMrld by IIICiinile Rrwnlllton or IMimlgltcourllr to lwiii!*M pllliiS II h ~.,_,on 1111 .....,_.orsucll otw addNslo a'*" ""Y piU'tlile in 
wrtq tom fml a fmt. By prvvldlng any telephone IliiTIIIIr, now or in Ill liurl, 1or a cell pllone or 0111r w1n11111 avtce, you are 8Jliii8SfY coru(llg to ~ toniiUie:llionl, Ilglrdlna Ill hlir purpo~~, • 1111 nun., ~. but 
not lmllld 10, pre~ld or anlkill voice meaege cals, lltKt 1111S111Q81, n cell nde by an aulom8lic d'llling IYIIem from ua and our 111111• .,d agents. These cells lnd meaugea '"l'f incur lcctllllls flum your prcwldlr. 

9. WARMNIY DISCLAIMERS: YOU AGREE THAT YOU HAVE SELECTED THE SUPPLIER AND EACH 1'1£1 OF EQUIPMENT lASED UPON YOUR OWN JUDGMENT AND YOU DIICLA. ANY RELIANCE UPON ANY 
STATEIIENTS OR REPREIINTATIONS MADE BY US. WE DO NOT TAKE RESPONSIILilY FOR TIE INSTALLATION OR PERFORIIANCE OF THE EQUIPMENT. liE SUPPLIER II NOT AN AGEMT OF OURS AND WE N4E. 
110T AN AGENT OF THE IUPPLER, AND NOTHING THE SIA'Liilt ITATES OR DOES CAN AFFECT YOUR OILIGATIC»>I UNDER THIS AQR£E.IENT. YOU WILL CC»>ITINUE TO IIAKE ALL PAYIENTS UNDER THIS 
AGREEIENT REGARDLESS OF ANY ClAIM OR COIIPLAIIT AGAINST ANY SUPPLIER, uctNSOR OR MANUFACTURER. AND ANY FALUIU! OF A IIRIIICE PRCMDEit TO PROVIDE SERVICES WILL NOT EXCUIE YOUR 
OBLIGATIONS TO US UNDEII TH11 AGitEEIENT. WE IIAKE NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR •PLED, OF, AND TAKE AIISOI.UTEL Y NO RESPON&IIIUIY FOR, •ERCHANTAIILITY, FITIIESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR 
PURPOSE, CONDmDII, QUALITY, .ADEQUACY, TITL£, DATA ACCURACY, SYITIM INTEGRATION, FUNCTION, DEFECTS, OR ANY OTHER ISSUE IN REGARD TO THE EQUIPMENT, Atl'f ASIOCIATED SCFJWNIE AND Atl'f 
F111AHCED 1TEIS. 

11. MAINTENANCE ANO !1\JPPUES: The chergeallllblilhld by 11115 Agr-nt inclucle pay1111nt for Ill uu Dillie Equipmant. -'Ia. m1i'lllnance by supplier dll'lng normll busln111 hours, inspeclion, llljullmln~ PI"! 
replacement, drum&, cleaning rna11~11 required lor proper opelllon lind biiCio lOner and diVIfop•. Paper and llllpiK must be sapnlllly purdleaed by you. Color toner i& not lnduded In IIIII Agreement and wll be bled aeparalllly. W 
neciiSIIY, lhiMNice and aupply porion ol tlil AGreement may be lllianld by us. Wa may charge you a IIIPPit freight lie to cover our C08II ollhlpplng auppliiiiO you. 

12. OVERAGES AtiO COlT .ADJIISTIIlNTS: You agnu to ~ wlfl 011 llillna prDCidurM ~. llut not umlld Ill, providq us with pertodlc ,.., raerlil1gs on 1he E~nL AI 1l1t and Of Ill 1i$1 12 monclll ellllr 
---tol1hil~ lnd once each IIICCIIaive 12-monll periOd.....,.., WI may,_ 111 Pa,ment and f1l •cost percopyfprlnr dwr;llhallltledlb!UIIblf of CGIIillfprinls or9naiY ciiiVIIIId a-. t1i1 AQIIImenl 
("'OIIreges11rry • .,..,..,. al 1 5~ ollie ~ 'cost per copyfprinr chalgl. 

13. lJI'GRADE AND DOIIICiRADE PRCMSIOII: AFTER COMMENCEIIENT OF Tl£ AGREEMENT AND lJ'ON YOUR MITTEN REQUEST, AT OUR SOLE DISCRETION. WE MAY REVIEW YOUR COPY-"RRNT VOLUME AND 
PROPOSE OPTIONS FOR UPGRADING OR DOWNGRADING THE EQUIPMENT TO ACCOMMOIJA TE YOUR BUSINESS NEEDS. 

14. TRANBmON BILUIIG: In order 10 lacMilate an orderly trn11on, includirG instalation end training, and Ill prmride a uniltxm biing cycle, the allln dill ollhl& Ag1111111nt (lhl 'EIIecM Dell') w~ baa dale 1118r lhe criicllilon ol 
ac:capllnce ol111e Equlpllllnl, aaahown on the ftrstlrwolce. The ptyrl*lt lor lhis hnsition period will ba baaed on fla b11111 minimum usage payment, pnJrated on 1 30-day calendru monlll, end lllill be added lo your first mon1111y Payment 

28605 Page2ol2 Rev. 0810312012 

~ 

'IC 



C·~ C:or-par"CCt-e 
.USINEiili SYSTEMS • 
~ .......... SooM:-.,.v.-.-..-r.. 

Scll~dul~ "A" I APPLICATION NO. I I AGREEMENT NO. I 
This Schedule "A" Is to be attached to and becomes part of the Agreement dated by and between the undersigned and Corporate 
Busln"s Systems of Missouri, Inc. 

Kyocera ESOSYS U 2535dn 

Kyocera FS-4000DN 

Kyocera FS-4000DN 

Kyocera FS-4000DN 

Kyocera FS-4000DN 

Kyocera FS-4000DN 

Kyocera FS-4000DN 

Kyocera FS-4000DN 

Kyocera FS-4000DN 

Kyocera FS-4000DN 

togelher !Mih 1111 reptacemer~lll, paltll, 1'8paira, additions, and aa:aaslons incorporated therein or allached thereto and any and 1111 proceeds of the faregoing,lnduding, without llmltaUon, lnsu...nce 1'8coveries. 

This Sctledule .,... It hereby wrlftecl u correct by the 11nder.~Qned Customer, who acknowledges receipt of a copy. 

City of Springdale Police Department I X I 
CUSTOMER SIGNATURE TITLE DATED 

28609 Rev. 0810312012 

N 
I,C 



RESOLUTION NO. ---
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF 

A COPIER AND PRINTER MAINTENANCE 
AGREEMENT WITH CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale's Police Department needs maintenance 
and supplies for their copiers and printers, and 

WHEREAS, Corporate Business Systems has submitted a proposal to 
provide maintenance and toner for their copiers and printers for 60 months with a 
monthly fee of$499.94, and 

WHEREAS, Corporate Business Systems is a listed vendor on the state bid 
contract list and therefore competitive bidding is not required; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor is hereby 
authorized to execute a 60 month copier and printer maintenance agreement with 
Corporate Business Systems for a monthly cost of$499.94 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 24th day of June, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

f") 
\C 



C
., 
c::or-por-c:::~.._e 
.USINESS SYSTeMS • 

Pl.CASC S£L£CT 

0 Managed Print Services (MPSI 

0 Total Service and Supplies (TSS) 

0 Renul Agreement 
3448 &II Cherry 8lreel, Sptingllelcl. MO 15802 P (417) 831.6400 (800)370.111184 F (417) 831.3183 

11u. ro l'MME City of Springdale Police Department IIU.INGCONTACJ Captain Mike Peters 
mm 201 Spring St. EMAil mpeters@springdalear.gov 

an Springdale sr ~ ZIP 72764 PHON( (479) 756•8200 

AGIIEEMENT IIAK PAYMENT $ 499.94 MONO PAG61NCWDED ____ ..;4;,;,7.:.;,8;,;7..;4;.., COI.Oit PAG61NlCUDED 1,126 

AGREEMENT START DATE BASE BILUNG C'ICLE: [3tolmiLY []llwn!Ju.Y IJBou ANNUAL [)MNUAL [)Na..uom IN~ I HPS PAVMI!NT 

AGREEMEN'T TERM (*of "'anths) 60 0\IERAGE BIWNG CVCI..E (JonHLY [31Lwrreu.Y [)I!MI AHIIUAL [)HNUAL (}MJw;Es IIUED Ill' LrASING CO 

~ If this •1reement covers more than one system or has 3 tier color, please check this box and utilize the "Sdledule A" and/or "Sdledule 3T" 

1. Thlt I9II!I!I!Jt §h!dg almiChanlell parts, dtuma. or photocOIIduclicn, tonara, 
developmanl unlll, fuller a1118111blles, llaar ol, paper feed ka, prevenlllllve 
malnlenance, repa~ aervlce, and 30 days free network support for any device Installed 
on your nelwort by 1 Corpora'- Buelne• Syltaml' provided ne1War1t engineer. 

2 Ib!e •!U!!IOt dog 091 lnclydt: Paper, labels, 1r.p!H, lranaparanclel 
of any kind, aoa-re endJot network reJaelld Issues dlndy reiHid to the 
malfunction of IN CBS installad device that occur after the 30 day CBS 
support has expired, or the lnstaletlon and/or removal of 10...-or stapler 
car1ridges unless dlraelly ralallld ID the malfuncllon of the device. 

3. Whan lhiiMrvlca ag~WM~ent covlnl a mullfuncllonal or dlgllal device lhllt Is located on your network, 1nd • h• bean delermined by our lechnlclln to bla problem 
other than the actual device, Wll wll flllplaln tha aluatlon to your network administrator or daslgnat.d Individual. Should you desire further aasllltance from CBS fllf 
tachnlcalsuppol1 oullldlt the 1c:0p1 Clfthla-areament, It Wil be bled II CBS'• cunni aiMca llbclr reta per hour. 

4. If thllag..-nent covars a color device, CBS reserves the right to adjull the ca4or base and/or overage charge If tha customer's color toner uaaga consiiJiently 
a~clllllds a reasonable consumption. Thll rea1011abla consumption II; based on 1 20% Ill (or coverage) rail on an 8.5" ~ 11" document. Tha actual II• rail for the 
cuSIOmBI'a produoad documanllll caiDulllad by the dl't'ice and the report wll ba genareled by an agent of CBS if shipped quanlillas of color tonar axcaact tha average 
yield aa 1paelftad by the manulactunw. At tlwt ttme, the customer wll ba informed of any lncreaae and ba provided the ganaratad rapon for their review. 

5. In consi!Mr.aon of U. performance and observance by the Customar of lha Ierma and conditions hereof, Corporate Business Systlms, haralftar refwrld to as 
"CBS", au-. autJjact to the Ierma and allldtloM hereof, to n1n • kay Clfl8l'*r and eo palfonn a1 mM~Mnanc:a • raqulrad. The llehnlcal f1P'H811tdve wlln~P&ct, 
ciBan, lubrtcale and make ordinary and -..ry mech8nical adju&tmerD on the above delcrllad lqUipmant according to factory nKxlnunendatianl. CBS wll Hcl 
p8lform al i1tervanklg calla ~ by the a.tomar at no .ra chargl unlall madllna malllnctlon II cauaed by, act of God, vandalism, cusaomar mllusa, negled or 

8. Allldlacll*d call and IIMirvanlng cah wl bl parformld during CBS'I nDmlll-'dng hOUri. The raM 11-. above for c:hargn per copy and bale cl\algl-lllr 
parfonnlng mat11enance only at the location listed above or on lllllld1ad aquipmlnt IChadUI. Should the aqulpmant ·ba ralocatad, a .-rerent rata may praval. 

1. The customer agreas to appoint a key operator and ID uart reuonabll ca,. In the operation of the ~ipmlnt and ID provide rnanulaclunlr recommended 
consumable supply IIams and cuatomar cere programs as frequently as needed for optimum machine performance. 

••addlfonal terms tJnd cond/liona.,. found on tharellllfaa side of this document. Your algnllunl below diJmonlhtas that you he~~e rNd and aQrN 10 Ill Ierma & 

C...tO'Tll!t-S:g~aUJro! 

Customer •urea• to: 
1. Auign an amployaa as kay op .. IDr for 11eh device or devices covarad under this agreement 
2. Replace all user replaceable 1uppllas (toners, 1taples, paper ate.) aslndlclllld by the system covered under this 
3. Inform CBS of any changes In equipment location or ramoval of equipment covered under the ag~WM~ent. 
4 . Make CBS a~~~&re of any network change~ !hat lfllct the abllty to ~M~OIIIy gather malin. 
5. Provide meter reading~ when requaat.d. Remota meter colllction software may ba daplopd but f CBS can~ collect 
melerelhrough this means manuel meier ,.ldng~ must be lakin and provided to CBS. 

Totti Oi1i 

8lilnabJfl d CBS 8eMing -.~ Drew Blake 

~ 
\C 



B. Sholl OVMtleul ar alaralbna petformed on ._ premises of CBS Service Cenler wl be blled separMely from thll ao-nlll(. Sucto services aNI be rendered at1er .,.. 
eslim• of the addltlonlll charge has been glolen to and approved by the CusiDmer. 

9. CBS shal not be obligated to provide lll!'liclls as called for In ltla agreemef11 unless the Customer Is current with ell paymenlll due CBS under the terms of thl!! 
agi8Mient or any other agreement related to speclllad equipment. 

10. CBS may elect, due lo signifiC8nt COli r.c:re- from economi: condlions outside of our control, to place a surcharge on this agreement to anlal us in otrsetting 
these unloreseen expenses. These surchlrgas wll not BXCBed $6.50 per invoice. 

11. ThB agreemenlll auiOmaliC8Iy ,..,_, annualy under the lllCis1lng condl ionS for auccessn periods upon Invoicing by CBS at ltlB ra1e in ef'lecl at the time of 
...,_.. '"-canceled by either party at lees! Ninllly (110) days p!1or 10 the 8lqliratkln deta. In the ...am a ~ 8lects 1111rly cancelation of 11\1& con1ract 20% of lhB 
remaillng paymenll wll be due at the end of lhe!IO day cancelation period. ThB contract wfl not~ more than10% 1n any one eonual rwnewat period. This 
agreement il subject to the epproval by CBS of the mechanica4 and operational condlion of the equipment 

12. Customer Is required to Immediately notify cas upon lnatalalion of any additional equipment et Cuatomer's site capable of using CBS 1uppled toner car1rldges. 
Upon i .. laletlon, such equipment shallautomalk:llly be covered by thiS Agi8Mient and shaU be considered the Equipment for al purposes under this agreement. 
Clienlll mull Inform CBS of any chang• of location of equipment under conlrael. 

13. Cuatomel'l under Rental Agreement contrad may buy out of the contract tor 30% of the remaining "'""' of p8)'m8nls. A one time fee of $150.00 wll be charged 
to cusiDmer on ll'lt iwolce 10 otrset the pPBnM of deWery. set up, traW*lg and end of r..ul pick up of hardware. 

14. CBS racognlut that I must oonduct 18 ectMIIes In a manner deslgned to prot.ct any informatiOn concerrWig 18 aftlliatas or CusiDni4Q (auch Information herein 
~d to~ as !he "lr!tormdon") from lmpropef use D1' dildosurw. CBS ~· to treat Cuslomer'slnfamlalion on • confidenllll balls. cas 1u1t1er agrees 
lhatl wil not *dose any CuiiDmer InfOrm don, wllllout Customer's prior wrt11en conaent, to any person, arm ar corporalon except (1) 10 authorized CuiiDmer 
repn~&entatlves or (2) to employ8a ol CBS who have to perform the services contemplated hereunder. CBS agrees upon request 10 have h employees execute 
Millen undeltakiniJito comply with the confldentlality requiamanll HI forth under lhil paragreph. 

1 S. If customar declines ltle use of the CBS automel8d meter gathering software the the customer assumaa M -ponsibility for providing CBS with accurate meter 
rudings aa nequasted by CBS. If meter ret~dlngs are not provided, CBS will generate a high estimate of the customers usage and generate a tmely invoice. 

16. Customers are raspond)le for any eppliclbl8 peraorwl property taxes & satas taxes. 

17. CBS 111a11 at e1 ti'n8s during the term of thll Agr.ement matnlaln. at 18 cost. cuatomary levels of the lolloMng types ol nurance: generll llllblty, WDrilers 
compenaetlon lleblly and, f appropril18 to h ..vioes randerad. auliOmoble •lilly (inckldW1g bodiy irPY lnd property damage) 

18. In the event that cas does not pl!form lheiBIYic:esto the Custom«'• satlafacllon, CuiiDmer sl1all inform CBS in wrling and CBS shel have a period of thirty (30) 
days 10 corract any defciencies in performance. Should cas still be unebla to corract the problem, the Customer shell h-the option of terminating lhil AgtMment 
without Incurring 1ny penalty Including Liquideted Damages. In the event of termination for non-parformence Customer shall: 

a) Parma CBS to remove 1ny CBS owned equipment and supplies covered under ltlls Agreement 

b) Pay all charges due and owing to CBS through the date of removal of such equipment and aupplles 

II) 
~ 



C •'\. 
c:or-por-crt-e 
BUSUIIIES5 SYSTEMS • 

SCHEDULE 11A11 

CUSTOMER NAioiE City of Springdale Police Department 

,,, , 

C~slomer Signalur6 'fill~ 

DATE 

ces~-11811111: 

Date 

This 101m 1110-811he 
CBS MOVE NJO CHANGE fann tar 

TliSIMPS/R8nUII....,_. 

D,._BI•Ice 

1,0 
1,0 



C .. ~ 
c:ar-par-at-e 
8UStNIES5 S'WST5MS • 

SCHEDULE "A" 

CUSTOMER NAME City of Springdale Police Department DATE 

I . I ' • • ~ .• ' 

CBS~: 

Cll&lomer Slgnlltllre l'rtle Date 

This form IIIIo-•the 
C8S MOVE ADO CHANGE fonn for 

TSSIMP&IAintal AQreern8nla 

D~Biaka 

I' 
\C 



That which is underlined is added and that which is stricken through is deleted. 

ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 38-58 OF THE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
ARKANSAS; DECLARING AN EMERGENCY; AND FOR 
OTHER PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, Section 38-58 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, contains the charges for ambulance service provided by the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, it is in the best mterest of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, for the City 
Council of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to amend Section 38-58 of the Code of Ordinances 
of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to update the charges associated with ambulance service 
provided by the City of Springdale, Arkansas; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1: Section 38-58 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale is 
hereby amended to read as follows: 

Sec. 38-58. Rates and charges for service. 

The ambulance service hereby authorized shall be provided at the 
following rates and charges to patrons: 

Inside or Outside City Limits, when the service is being provided in an area 
covered by a cooperative service agreement: 

Anywhere to anywhere ... The rate shall be tile 91:HHftt Me&ie&Fe allev/aele 
eh&Fge f'lus 15% 

'ft:eatmeBt ef a tJ&HeBt, ~Hit ae R=anSf>M ... ~ ef the eaHeRt Me&iellfe 
alle'WYaele eh&Fge tJlus 15% 

Leaded mileage, JleF mile ... Tile mte sftail ee the etmeRt Medieafe 
all&'Wallle MBfge f'luS 1 S% as follows: 

BLS transport $425.00 
ALS 1 transport $525.00 
ALS 2 trasnport $725.00 
BLS treat and release $200.00 
ALS treat and release $275.00 
Loaded mileage charge $ 11.00 per mile 

The Springdale Fire Department reserves the right to adjust our fee schedule 
above to increase the fee by the previous year's Consumer Price Index(CPD so 
that we can keq> pace with inflation each year. 

EMS standby time per hour ..... $ 120.00 150.00 
EMS standby time for non-profit charitable organizations, per hour ..... 

~$75.00 
Football standby for any school within the city limits of Springdale at 

$150 per night per school 
EMS staBtiey time witheut amlntianee f'reSeRt, f'e£ ft81:Jf' f'eF staff memee£ 
~ 

EmestCa/20 14Misc/ORD38-S8 1 
IX) 
'.c 



CB:arges fer supplies ee Elnigs on e pe~en:t '!yvill De pui'Sl!&Bt to the 
SeBeEblle OB: file with the fire Sep&dllieB:t. 

Otttaitie 9J City Limits fer &B: area not eEweree by a eo operative sef'Viee agFeeme&t: 

The rate shall be the 01 t U e · e1 edditioael S4QQ QQ> ~· e leflft'lowa:ble eherge pkls 1 sq' •;rlith &B 
· Set\ tee eelF/efY eherge 

~~of the~ Medieafe alle~Wraele eherge pkls IS% 
Leaded mileage per m ·1 TB h all h ,t e.. .e rete ~all be the e\ifFeftt Med. 

ewa le eherge plus 15%. · teflft' 
BMS stE&B:Eiby time per hellf ..... $ 12Q.QQ 

~Q.Q:Ms stE&B:Eley time fer ae& profit eharita:ble orga&i~atie&s, per hellf 

Charges fer Sllpplies eEl drugs eB: a petieat ·;.ill be pllFsuE&B:t te the 
sehetlllle oB: file with the fi:re ElepartmeB:t 

Individuals who are in custody: when the service is being provided to an 
individual who is in custody (as defined in 42 CFR §411.4(b)), any charges shall 
be the responsibility of the patient trans.ported and not the City of Springdale. 

Section 2: All other provisions of Chapter 38 of the Code of Ordinances of the City 
of Springdale, Arkansas, not specifically amended by this ordinance shall remain in full force 
and effect. 

Section 3: Emergency Clause: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and that 
this ordinance being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the 
citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, become effective immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

EmestCa/2014Misc/ORD38-S8 2 
0'1 
\C 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND 
CITY CLERK TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT FOR 
E911 DISPATCH SERVICES BE1WEEN THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE AND THE CITY OF TONTITOWN. 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale currently handles emergency dispatch calls 

for the Tontitown City Fire Department; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale and the City of Tontitown wish to specify 

which department is responsible for emergency calls dispatched to the Tontitown City 

Fire Department; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale and the City of Tontitown wish to enter into 

an agreement to memorialize their agreement for E911 dispatch services; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City Oerk are hereby 

authorized to execute an Agreement for E911 Dispatch Services between the City of 

Springdale and the City of Tontitown, a copy of which is attached to this Resolution. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

EmestCa/20 14Misc/RESOdispatch 

= 1:'--



Agreement for E911 Dispatch Services between the City of Springdale and the City of Tontitown 

This Agreement is made and entered into between the City of Springdale, Arkansas a municipal 

corporation and the City of Tontitown, Arkansas also a municipal corporation. 

Now, Therefore, it is mutually agreed as follows: 

1. The City of Springdale in conjunction with its current Emergency Dispatch Center will provide 

emergency dispatch for the Tontitown City Fire Department. 

2. Except as expressly provided in this agreement, the parties agree that this agreement does not, 

and is not intended to, transfer, delegate, or assign to the other Party any civil or legal 

responsibility, duty, obligation, duty of care, cost, legal obligation, or liability associated with any 

governmental function delegated and/or entrusted to either Party under any existing law or 

regulation. 

3. This agreement does not, and is not intended to, obligate or require the City of Springdale 

Emergency Dispatch Center to change, alter, modify, or develop any different dispatch related 

procedures, policies, and/or standards; purchase or use any special or additional equipment; or 

alternatively, prohibit the City of Springdale Emergency Dispatch Center from implementing any 

future communication-related changes that the Center in its sole judgment and discretion, 

believes to be in its best interest. 

4. The City of Springdale Emergency Dispatch Center shall be solely and exclusively be responsible, 

during the terms of this agreement, for guaranteeing that (a) all equipment will be properly set, 

adjusted, and maintained to dispatch to the City of Tontitown on the current frequency being 

utilized by the Tontitown Area Fire Department. No additional tone or frequency shall be 

added, and It will be the responsibility of the Tontitown City Fire Department to recognize a call 

within their jurisdiction and respond, notifying dispatch that they are responding. 

5. The Tontitown Area Fire Department will also have to be aware of the area they cover and shall 

be responsible for knowing when a call is generated if they need to respond. It will not be the 

responsibility of the City of Springdale Emergency Dispatch Center to determine whose 

jurisdiction the call is being generated in, but falls to the two agencies that wilt be on the same 

frequency. The City of Springdale assumes no responsibility in determining whose jurisdiction 

the call may be in. That is the sole responsibility of the agencies that are on the same 

frequency. 

6. This agreement will run effective until December, 31, 2014 or may be terminated sooner with 

written notification from the City of Tontitown. This is due to the plan to move to the county 

dispatch center for Washington County, however, an extension may be granted to ensure a 

seamless transfer. 

Mayor City of Springdale Mayor City of Tontitown 

.... 
t--



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN-UP LIEN FOR 
THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH 
AND DEBRIS ON PROPERTY LOCATED 
WITIDN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
WASIDNGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, the following real property 
located in Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, 
is owned as set out below: 

PROPERTY OWNER: Peter M. & Linda L. Behrens 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot No. 15 of Candlestick Place, a subdivision to the City 
of Springdale, Arkansas as per plat of said subdivision on file in the office of the Circuit Clerk 
and Ex-Officio Recorder ofWashington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 3207 Kasey Ave. 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-32531-000 

WHEREAS, the owner was given notice, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, of the unsightly and 
unsanitary conditions on the properties described above, and instructed to clean the properties in accordance 
with Sections 42-77 and 42-78 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances; 

WHEREAS, the property owner of record did not abate the situation on these properties, and as a result, 
the City of Springdale was required to abate the conditions on these properties and incurred cost as follows, and 
as shown in the attached Exhibits: 

$664.06 clean-up costs and $27.96 administrative costs - 3207 Kasey Ave. 

WHEREAS, the property owners have been given at least 30 days written notice of the public hearing 
in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, as shown in the attached Exhibits; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904 authorizes the City Council to assert a clean-up lien on these 
properties to collect the amounts expended by the City in cleaning up these properties; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904, the City Council certifies that the 
following real property shall be placed on the tax books of the Washington County Tax Collector as delinquent 
taxes and collected accordingly: 

$692.02, plus 10% for collection- 3207 Kasey Ave. (Parcel #815-32531-000) 

J:\CindyHorlick\20 14 Files\20 14 Ordinances\Lien Ordinances\6-24-14.Lien0rd.doc 

M 
t--



Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being necessary 
for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect 
immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of , 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

J:\CindyHorlick\2014 Files\20 14 Ordinances \Lien Ordinances\6-24-14.Lien0rd.doc 

l") 
I' 



(
.·· 

- : -~ 
I 
~ ~ .~-J. 

... ~ .. - ~ : 

· . · ~rnest ~- Cate 
. City 9tttD~ : 

'T'aJfor Samy(es · ·. · 
_ 'DIJ'IUJ. City 9tttontsy 

Sara~ Sparfman . , 
1J'}'UfJ tiry ~uy . 

,. . ~ 

. 'Davil{ 'D. P~i((i_ps 
1)CyufJ Ciry 9ltn7mey . 

Lyn4a. ~efvedresi 
• Case Coord'inatrn-/ .. 
vidi~ !J!dW,at! : ·. . 

.. · 

Ste-Ve 'lfefms· 
'1nw~ator .. · 

Cinay '}{or(ict.. ·. 
~min!stratM. ~a( 
'Assirtant)J>ara'naf .. 

< . 

-· 

· : offiCe. df ~fie Ci~ ·?ttto~y 
• : 2D1 S..J'ritlfJ Street . 
-5yri'YJJau. ~r~nsas 72764 

Pfiorte (479) 756~5900 
: Pax (479) .75o~4732 

-wwW.s_pritlfJtfa:uar 8t1v 

Wrinr's !Emaif · 

: ssparkman@snring~alear gov 

'/ -· 

. May _16, 2014 

.· .. 

· .· . CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT ~QUESTED 

. , . 

. . 

Peter M. and Linda L. Behrens· . · 
4574 Will~amstown Blvd ... . · · 

-· .. Lakeland, FL· 33810-2738 

Green Tree Servicitlg,_ LI.C; · .. 
c/o The Corporation Company, Registered Ageilt 
124 W. Capitol Ave:, Suite 1900 ·: ·. · · ··· · 
Little Rock, AR 72701 . · · ·' · : 

RE: :. Notice · of ·clean-up · lien on, ·property located . at ·_ 3207 Kasey, 
' Springdale,. ·washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel' No. 815-

32531-000 .. · . .... : . . . . -~- .. ' . 

n~ Property OWner~enholder: ~ . · . · · · ·. 
'-·' 

. ... 

< 

·. · 0n Jun~ 13; 2013, noti.ce WI!$ posted on property located at 3207 Kasey, ... · .. 
Springdale, · Ark3nsas,. that the · property · was· in- violation of SpringQale City · 
·OrdinanCe _42-77 an4 42-78,_and needed.~ ·be'rem,edied within seven (7) days.·-. 
:Notice. was niailed.t<i.the oWn.er of record· on ·Septetnbet: 30, 20l3, 'that tbe City . 

· · ·' intended tO seek a clean-:up lien·on this ·property purswiD.t to Ark. Code Aim~ § 14 ... 

· .. 

: . · .. " . . 54 .. 903 if the vioiations we!e'.not remedied; . -~ : . . .:- .: .· :.' '.. ... .. . ..... ' . 

· .:_ ... ·_. ~·-: ··.:·: ~~: :·, _ _ .. ··: ~o: action~- ~en:~; :~~-~~er t<>-~i~-~ .. -~~-~P.~~:·~~--~~~-· O).::· ·: .. .-:_.··.·:· ... : .. >> 
.. · · . · · business days; >As ·a· resul~ the City of Springdale tOok action _tO ·reme<J.y the '· .· ·. '- .. · 

........ · _'-;' .· .. · .'. violations on_ the property, a.S is 8nowt4 by Ai-~: Code . .f\nii .. § 14-54·9~3, on. ·or .. ·. · :_. . .' · 
_-.. ·.,: . .- . _ . · . · ' ·. about May 2; 20 14. ·As of this date, the tO~ costs l.ncuti'ed and paid by the City . · · :. . . , .' :: 

. ;· ·. -·.:· . · .·. ::: ·, :- .·.:··. · ·:_'._-'.of Sprmgdale :to clean- this prop~· are $66·4:06 .. I bav~ ·enclosed an invoice .: : .... _ .. · .·~: · . 
· ·. · .·. ·. _ . ·evidenc~g the. co~ts 'incuired $0.~ ·paid by the City: of ~Springdale. tO 9lean this · .. 

. , .. . · ..... ~ ~ :. . : ;·. . property ... AlsQ{ in . accordance . With : Ark:. . Code: ~ .. '. § 14-54~903( c )(4)~ ...... 
· · ~ · . · .:· · · -;·: · .. administrative . fees·-· may. be ·added to the total costs incurred by the City of · . · 
.. ·,; · · · · _. ; · _. · ·. Sprlrigdale; w~ch 'will inchide certified mailing· fee ln. the 8mo~t _of $6Ag per , :. 

. ,'- .. . ·' . . : ; . .. .·. --~ :_. .. :. . ·.. . ."· . ; .. :. _: > . ' 
:- . 

. , 
·. ,. 

"'t 
["--



I. 

., 

.. • ··.· 

. · 

', 

. ~ 

·. 

.. ' 

lett~r and a fi~ng fee in the mnoWtt of $15.00 to the Washington.County Circuit ·. · 
Court ·. ·: · . · :. 

., 

~s ·is to n~tffy . you that·. in ·th~ ev~~t this amount .is· not p~d · ~ · the City ~f 
· : Springdale ·on · or before June . 1 ~' . 2014, a· heanng will. be.· held before the 

.·.· ~. Spnngdale Gity Council pursuant to·M . cocie·:AnD. §14:..54-903 to. detelmme the 
_ aniount of .the clean..:up .. lien t:o ··whlch· the City .is ·entitled for cleaning ·up-the . 
· ·property . . J'he hearing will be held Tuesday, June· 24~ 2014,-at 6·:00 p .m.· in the .. · 

City Council Chambers at the City Administration Building, 201 Spring Street, · 
Springdale,· Arkansas;. You .will b.e entitled to present evidence at . this hearlng 
concerning the amount of the lien the City of Springdal~ 'is claiming. : · . · .. · · .. · 

. .. . . ' 

. - . 

.If YoU desire not to conte~t . this amoun:t,· ~d desire not to have a hearing Ott the 
matter, please remit the tOtal sum of$677.02, which includes $664.06 for cleaning 
up the property and $12.96 for certified Mailings to the City of Springdale by the 
date listed above. · If you fail to pay :this amount before the hearing, then an . 
additional $15.00 ·win be added for the costs of filing the ordimmce with the 
Circuit Clerk's Office. Please provide ine With a copy of any payment you make· 
so thatl will be aware of it: . ··... . . ··.. .... . .· : ... :: . .. :· . . 

If you should have any questi~tis, please let me know· . . . . . .. 
. . -· . .. 

·S~J~~~~ · ... 
. 

enclosure$ 
. ss~ch ·., . . ·,··. _. . 

'. · 
' .. \ 

1, 
I • 

. 

· Sarah Sparkman 
DeputY ~itY Attorney 

... 

, . ...... 

·. 
• • 1 t • -;' •.'" ~ '! 

;:.. 

'.'• 

. ' 

.. ' 

•. 

-. 

., 
I' 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 

noreply@comettracker.com 
Friday, May 02, 2014 8:38AM 

To: 

Subject: 

ecate@springdalear .gov; ssparkman@sprfngdalear .gov; chorfick@springdalear.gov; 
sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; mwagoner@springdalear.gov 
Peter: and Linda BehemsCity Abatement Bi113207 Kasey 

, - -~-4i- ---- Cit;--~f s~;i~;d;,e------------ , 

·~~ Code Enforcement 

.206 South Bla.ir Street-Springdale,AR 72764- Office4791756·7712 ! 
I 

.. ... .. - . . , _, ... . . , ., _,_ _ -· ·-- -· ··- - .. --- - -·---- .. __ .. ____ ·-·- .. - - -·-· -- ··· -·· ·- .. __ .. -! 
·CITY ABATEMENT- Friday, May 02, 2014 8:34:03 AM (PUBLIC WORKS 6) r 

, , r•• ,..,w • • •• • •, • •••• - • _._ • - ·• _, ,.,_ • ••- · - - - ·•• ,. - - · - - · - •• - · - ·- •- • • • •-• __ _, • •" " •• 0 - - - , , _ _ ..,..__, 

Property Address 
Type of Abatement 
Name on the Citation/Violntion Notice 

Date of Abatement 

Officer on Site 

Supcrvior on Job 
J , ' I . .. . ~ - . 

Employee 

RQ Benefit Rate 
, . . ~. . . 

1 Method of Compliance 
I ~ .·: . f . ~ • ~ l ' } 

Time of Abatement in Hours 
Number of Temporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 

Employee Cost per hour 

Total Employee Cost 

Equipment Cost per hour 

Total Equpment ('ost 

Mobilization Fee 

Landfill Tipping :Fee 
Total C'ost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

3207Kasey 
Violation Notice I Lien 
Peter and Linda Behems 
Wednesday, April 30, 2014 8:00:00 
AM 
DebiJones 
Ricardo Quiroz 

Ricardo Quiroz 

$28.03 

Mowing 

2 
4 

$48.00 
$28.03 
$56.06 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 

$304.06 

Attached Data 

--· _ ... ___ .. ________ ........ -·· -------. -- · -·--- - -- ______ .. __ -- - -- -·------------·-- ·-·-·· 

1 

loC 
1"--



LL 

r -· 

' 
~
 

U
l 

cr. 
! c 

0 
E

 
-

...... 
0 

0 
0 

...c 
...c 

...c 
: c.. 

~
 

c.. 
-

-
i:: 

t':l 
<1l 

t:; 
!:: 

.·-
!:: 

: u
. 

!..:.. 



Cindy Horfick_ 

From: 
Sent: 

noreply@comettracker .com 
Friday, May 02, 2014 9:48AM 

To: 

Subject: 

ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear.gov; 
sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; mwagoner@springdalear.gov 
Peter & Linda BehernsCity Abatement Bill3207 Kasey 

~ 
.~ .. ~ 

City of Springdale 
Code Enfot~cement 

206 South Blair Street-Springdale, AR 72764- Office 479/7&6-7712 

CITY ABATEMENT- Friday, May 02, 2014 9:46:36 AM (PUBLIC WORKS 6) 

Prope11y Address 

Type of Abatement 
Name tm th\! Citation/Violation Notice 
Dnte nf Abatement 
< )fl!ccr on Site 
Supt'rvior on Job 

Equipment 

74~ Grasshopper 

75.5 Cirasshnp~r 

60.10 Service Truck-Landscaping 

60:i I Service Truck-Landscaping 
Time of Abatement in Hours 
Numbl.!r of Temporary Laborers 

Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
T otnl Employee Cost 
Equipm~nt Cost p~r hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Landllll Tipping Fee 
Total C'ost of Abatem~nt 

3207Kasey 
Violation Notice I Lien 
Peter & Linda Behems 
Wednesday, April30, 2014 8:00:00 AM 

Debi Jones 
Ricardo Quiroz 

748 Grasshopper,755 Grasshopper,6030 
Service Truck-Landscaping,6031 Service 
Truck-Landscaping 
$55.00 
$55.00 
$35.00 
$35.00 
2 

0 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$180.00 
$360.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$360.00 

1 

00 
t--



• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 " Restrtcted Delivery Ia desired. 

• Print your name and address on the raverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the front if space permits. 

1. Article Addrasead to: 

·---~-------· ____.. 
Peter M. and Linda L. Behrens 
4574-Williamstown Blvd. 
Lakeland, FL 33810-2738 3.88!)11ee'JP 

er Certified Malt 
[J Raglster8d 
C lnsuNd Mall 

D~Mall 
~:!'Return Receipt for Merchandise 
[J 0.0.0. 

Fee)' 1:1 Yes 

2. Article Number 
(7hBJsfer f1um servl" label) 

7011 1570 DODD 8221 2168 

• PS Fonn 3811, February 2004 Domeatlc Return Receipt 1 02615-02-M-1640 

.. 

• Comp!Qte Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 41f Reatrlcted Delivery Is desired. 

• Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back ot the mallplece, 
or on the front If space pennlts. 

1. Article Addreased to: 

Green Tree Servicing, lLC 
c/o The Corporation Company, Registered Agent 
124 W. Capitol Ave., Suite 1100 
Little Rock, AR 72701 

X 
B. A-wad by (Printed Name) 

1.::.. '-· .' j :' ~ .' 

!. · · 

D. Is dellvary .xn. dlffarantflom Jtam 1? 
If YES. enter delivery adchaa below: -

[J Agent 

Yes 
[J No 

C~Mall 
G'Ralll'n Receipt for Malchandlla 
cc.o.o. 

CYes 

2. Article Number 
(7hBJsfer from setvlce label) 

7011 1570 DODD 8221 2175 

PS Fonn 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102&11~1540 

~ 

=" I' 


	City Council Agenda 06-24-14
	6A. Minutes 06-10-14 
	8A. Ord. rezoning 8.11 acres + owned by First United Presbyterian Church located at 100 S. Gutensohn from Agricultural District (A-1) to Institutional District (P-1) and declaring an emergency. 
	8B. Ord. rezoning 1.88 acres + owned by Luis Quinoez located at 1906 Lowell Road from General Commercial District (C-2) to Light Industrial District (I-1) and declaring an emergency. 
	8C. Ord. rezoning .855 acre + owned by Fishing Bridge Investments, LLC located on the southwest corner of Palisades and Highway 265 from Agricultural District (A-1) to General Commercial District (C-2) and declaring an emergency.  
	8D. Reso approving a Conditional Use at the southwest corner of Palisades and Highway 265 as set forth in Ordinance No. 4030.
	8E. Reso. approving a Conditional Use at the northwest corner of Highway 265 and Electric Avenue as set forth in Ordinance No. 4030.
	8F. Reso. approving a Conditional Use on the west side of North 56th Street, south of East Wagon Wheel Road as set forth in Ordinance No. 4030.  
	9. Ord. to waive competitive bidding for insurance coverage for city buildings and contents. 
	10. Reso. authorizing a change in administration of the "Community Garden Project" on property owned by the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and located on McCollough Drive.   
	11A. Reso. authorizing the listing of property for sale.  
	11B. Reso. amending the 2014 Budget of the Parks & Recreation Department. 
	11C. Reso. appropriating funds of the Capital Improvement Project Fund.
	12A. Reso authorizing the execution of a copier and printer lease agreement with Corporate Business Systems.
	12B. Reso. authorizing the execution of a copier and printer maintenance agreement with Corporate Business Systems.
	12C. Ord. amending Section 38-58 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, Arkansas; declaring an emergency; and for other purposes.
	12D. Reso. authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to enter into an agreement for E911 Dispatch Services between the City of Springdale and the City of Tontitown.
	13. Ord. authorizing the City Clerk to file a Clean-Up Lien for the removal of overgrown brush and debris on property located within the City of Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, presented by Ernest Cate, City Attorney.  



